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CLUB AGM DATES
RANGITIKEI RACING CLUB (Inc)
Tuesday 15th October 2013

The 156th Annual General Meeting of the Rangitikei Racing 
Club will be held at the Rangitikei Tavern, Bulls on Tuesday 15th 
October 2013 at 6.00pm. 

FEILDING JOCKEY CLUB (Inc) 
Wednesday 16th October 2013

The 134th Annual General Meeting of the Feilding Jockey Club 
will be held at the Feilding Hotel on Wednesday 16th October 
2013 at 6.00pm. 

OTAKI-MAORI RACING CLUB (Inc) 
Thursday 17th October 2013

The Annual General Meeting of the Otaki-Maori Racing Club 
will be held at the Otaki Racecourse on Thursday 17th October 
2013 at 6.00pm.

MANAWATU RACING CLUB (Inc) 
Tuesday 22nd October 2013

The Annual General Meeting of the Manawatu Racing Club will 
be held on Tuesday 22nd October 2013 in the Silks Lounge, 
Function Centre Awapuni Racecourse at 5.30pm

Marton Jockey Club (Inc) 
Wednesday 23rd October 2013

The Annual General Meeting of the Marton Jockey Club will be 
held at Cooks Bar & Café, Marton on Wednesday 23rd October 
2013 at 6.00pm.

Wellington RACING CLUB (Inc) 
Thursday 24th October 2013

The Annual General Meeting of the Wellington Racing Club 
will be held at the Trentham Garden Function & Event Centre, 
Trentham Racecourse, Wellington on Thursday 24th October 
2013 at 6.00pm. 

RACE (Inc) 
Wednesday 30th October 2013

The Annual General Meeting of RACE (Inc) will be held at the 
Awapuni Function Centre, Awapuni Racecourse, Palmerston 
North on Wednesday 30th October 2013 at 5.30pm.

Note: the RACE (Inc) AGM is for the committee 
representatives of the RACE (Inc) Clubs only
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Chairman’s Review

The 2012/13 year was one of contrasts for the 
RACE Group.  Financially, the year was one of 
disappointment.  What had started as a year of 
some promise deteriorated for a variety of reasons, 
to result in both a book and a cash loss for our 
organisation.  I won’t dwell on the reasons for that 
result.  They are very clearly explained in the report 
from our CFO Ryan Ayers, contained within this 
Annual Report.

Contrasting that disappointment though, our Group can look 
forward with optimism for the future.   During the year the 
RACE Board, together with New Zealand Thoroughbred 
Racing and the Racing Industry Board undertook a review 
of its financial position and set about developing a strategy 
for the future of our organisation.  Clearly, debt reduction 
is our immediate goal and that goal received a good deal of 
focus within the strategy.  In addition however, it was clear 
that fundamental to the progress of our organisation would 
be the employment of a competent Chief Executive Officer 
to drive our strategy, and implement the plans set in that 
strategy.  I am delighted to report that RACE has secured the 
services of Alasdair Robertson to undertake the role of Chief 
Executive Officer.  Alasdair has had a very successful career, 
both in a variety of commercial enterprises and as the Chief 
Executive Officer of Perth Racing and the Melbourne Racing 
Club.  Alasdair joined us in August.  Since that time, he has 
taken a firm grasp on the issues that beset RACE and has set 
about with energy and enthusiasm to set up RACE’s plans 
for the future.  Asset restructure plans have been resolved, 
presentations have been made to the individual Clubs within 
the RACE Group, a proactive approach to sponsorship has 
been established and communication with all of our interest 
groups has been intensified.  I am delighted with the progress 
Alasdair has made to date and believe that the Board can look 
to a positive future for our organisation. 

Management

I am indebted to Ryan Ayers, Darin Balcombe, Brent Wall and 
Chris Allen for the assistance that they have given me during the 
year and for the efforts that they have made on behalf of our 
organisation.  They operate in a difficult environment but have 
discharged their duties in an admirable fashion.  I would also like 
to thank them for their positive embrace of Alasdair Robertson 
as their CEO. 

Catering

RACE continues to operate catering activities both at Awapuni 
(Creative Catering) and at Trentham (Trentham Gardens).  
Creative Catering continues to be a valuable contributor to 
RACE Group income.  Trentham Gardens continues to have 
difficulty reaching the potential that the RACE Board considers 
the business to have.  In the coming months, it’s the Board’s 
intention to give careful consideration to how that business 
can be improved, so that it realises its potential and becomes a 
valuable contributor to our Clubs.

Committees

My gratitude is also extended to the Committees of our 
member Clubs.  They have continued to work hard for 
the success of RACE and their dedication, enthusiasm and 
devotion is to be applauded.  Their efforts to secure attractive 
sponsorship continues to reward RACE and its member Clubs.

Racing

From a racing perspective, RACE continues to excel and to 
exceed in racing performance terms compared to other racing 
organisations within New Zealand.  Our Club conducts 11% 
of the thoroughbred racing conducted in New Zealand.  We 
attract however 14% of the thoroughbred racing betting 
turnover invested in New Zealand and our stakes continue to 
be more than competitive. 

None of this could be achieved without the combined 
contributions of the Board, our member Clubs, our RACE staff, 
our strong and loyal band of sponsors and the facilities that we 
are able to offer. 

While our race meeting profit for the year was something of a 
disappointment, in comparison to other racing organisations in 
New Zealand, RACE continued to out-perform the industry as 
a whole.  

The racing conducted by member Clubs was of high quality 
and produced some exciting viewing.  Final Touch was the star 
of this year’s racing, having won both the Captain Cook Stakes 
and Telegraph Handicap at Group 1.  Additionally though, 
Historian won the Thorndon Mile, Nashville was successful in 
the Otaki-Maori Weight for Age, More Than Sacred succeeded 
in the New Zealand Oaks and Recite was successful in securing 
victory in the Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes.  O’Fille also won 
the Cuddle Stakes and Manawatu Breeders Stakes.  Trainers 
and jockeys from the region also had their share of success and 
kept our region to the fore. 

Lisa Latta’s training performance was a highlight in coming a very 
close second to Michael Pitman in the Trainers Premiership. 

Grand Oaks

While I have mentioned that I do not intend to delve into 
the financial aspects of our year in too much detail, I need to 
report that recently RACE sold the last of its sections in the 
Grand Oaks subdivision and as a result of these sales was able 
to make a significant reduction in our indebtedness to the Bank 
of New Zealand.   The rapid escalation in sales in the Grand 
Oaks subdivision was incredibly pleasing to your Board and I 
would like to make special mention of the efforts that Graeme 
Martin made to promote section sales and bring a number to 
conclusion.  A significant number of sections were sold without 
our having to pay real estate agents commission because of the 
assistance provided by Graeme. 

The Year Ahead

While our 2012/13 result makes disappointing reading, there 
is significant enthusiasm within your Board for the 2013/14 
year.   Further debt reduction initiatives are planned.  A number 
of parties have been engaged and are showing considerable 
interest in the offerings being made.  We are optimistic that a 
number of those initiatives will come to conclusion within the 
next 12 months. 

That optimism aside however, it is clear that considerable work 
is ahead of us before the future of our organisation can be 
secured.  That will require significant input from your Board, 
our member Clubs, our staff and other stakeholders.  To secure 
our future, it is a question of determining priorities but it is clear 
that the state of many of our facilities and plant and equipment 
means that we have an uphill battle in providing prestige 

racing facilities to attract quality sponsors, horses and crowds. 
That shortcoming has been well acknowledged in the Board’s 
strategy for the future.  Our competition is such that unless we 
focus on providing first class racing surfaces and public facilities, 
we will continue to suffer.  Once our debt burden is resolved, 
attention will be given to those concerns.

John Henderson 
Chairman
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President’s reports

Manawatu Racing Club (inc)

My fourth and final year as president, and in reflection, my two 
personal commitments and priorities again, was the retirement 
of debt and the maintaining of sponsorship, and it gives me 
personal satisfaction in reporting that both were achieved, 
and all sections are sold, averaging $200,000 each. Six sections 
were sold in 2009, four sold 2010, two sold 2011, five sold 2012 
and twelve sold 2013.  There was no commission paid on 13 
sections, as they sold via the club. This has reduced our debt by 
about four million.

We are looking at a different strategy for the development of 
Te Wanaka Road; The PNCC approved residential rezoning for 
City West.  This would give us the opportunity to develop the 
third and largest subdivision of 200 sections; they would have 
reduced our entire debt. They have now done a complete180 
degree turn and go north to Kelvin Grove, all because of the 
liquefaction issue, but we will be challenging this all the way.

It’s pleasing to report that sponsorship at Manawatu has been 
very good. We have focused on maintaining our most valued 
partners as well as adding some new sponsors during the year.  
All races at Manawatu were sponsored with different degrees 
of cash input. Again I would like to thank all sponsors for their 
contributions, especially The Oaks Stud for their very generous 
contribution to New Zealand’s richest Group One 2YO race, 
also John McOviney from Steelfort/Lawnmaster, Bernie Higgins 
from the Green Machine Higgins, the Gillespie brothers from 
Ezibuy, Brendan and Leonie Hapeta from Hotel Coachman and 
the Fell Family from Fairdale and Goodwood Studs, for their 
generous and continuing support. 

The highlight in the racing year was the Group One Oaks 
Stud Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes won by there filly Recite. 
She was owned and bred by The Oaks Stud owner , Dick 
Karaman who came out from Australia to witness the race 
,an unbeatable personal breeding achievement ,owning the 
complete package. Recite is by Darci Brama  out of Chant who 

was by Traditionally, which is all Oaks Stud horses, has that ever 
happened in a group 1 race in Australasia? The Group Two, 
Lawnmaster Awapuni Gold Cup was the first of two feature 
wins for trainer Jason Bridgeman with Better Than Ever. He 
also won the Listed Fairdale/Goodwood Flying Handicap with 
Burgundy. We also saw an impressive display from Survived in 
the Group 3 Higgins Manawatu Classic on the day.

It’s my belief that the thoroughbred racing is strangled by the 
flawed racing act, Section 16 and the distribution of profits, 
gained from the thoroughbred industry. Unless this is amended, 
the thoroughbred industry will not get its fair returns on profit. 
It is difficult to foresee strong growth and sustainability in the 
near future, given that our profits from our NZ racing product 
is distributed to the harness and greyhound codes.

Our management team of Brent Wall  Darin Balcombe Ryan 
Ayers and Chris Allen, have kept the ship afloat in very hard 
times. They have kept the facts and figures and have always 
been professionally presented to the Race Board. Also the 
office staff  have done an incredible amount of work behind the 
scences , and I thank them all.

After 38 years of involvement 33 at committee level and 10 
years as Vice President, I sign off the last four years as your 
President. I hand over the reins to Rex Fell of Goodwood Stud. 
I am offering my self for re-election as a committee member 
,and will be an alternate on the Race Board. I would also like to 
wish Craig Sheridan the best for the future as he steps up to 
Vice President and acknowledge Brian Hope who is stepping 
down from the Committee after sixteen years of committed 
service to the Club.  

Graeme Martin 
MRC President 

Marton Jockey Club (inc)

The 2012-13 year was yet again a challenge, but the good 
old MJC continued to fill the Silks Lounge on our three main 
Saturdays. On the financial side the meetings over the year 
were on budget, which is a is a great result. This cannot be 
achieved without a lot of work from the committee. 

The year started with the Merial Ancare Mile meeting. This 
consists of two days of entertainment, with the farm tour and 
Calcutta on the Friday and a great day’s racing on the Saturday. 
The main race was won by Dubai Belle, trained by Tony 
Bambry and ridden by Robbie Hannon, beating Amberio. A 
big thank you has to go to Mary, Ken, and Doug for putting this 
weekend together, every year they seem to make it bigger and 
better.

The Gallagher Marton Cup was another very successful event.  
Mark, Sam and their team put on another great Friday golf 
tournament, it was a capacity field and a very enjoyable day. I 
have to say it is good to see two local sporting clubs working 
so well together. Thanks must go to Russ McDonald and the 
Marton Golf Club for their part.

The Gallagher Marton Cup was won by Ransomed, trained 
locally by Gary Ville, with Johnathon Parks in the saddle and 
went on to win the Manawatu Cup as well, a great local result. 
The Waikato Stud sprint was won by Fazzle and trained by 
Maria Murdock which beat Captain Kirk. A very good day’s 
racing, a full Silks Lounge and a fantastic weekend.

The February Thursday meeting beat budget by 20%, which is a 
good result. Next year this day will be a twilight meeting, so we 

need to organise a different sort of race day package.

The final meeting, the July business house race day. A fantastic 
fun day in the middle of winter, very well organised by Jack 
Jonny and Jonno . A hypnotist was employed for the day, and I 
think it was well received as everyone had a happy, fun day. A 
special thanks to the four people that were hypnotised, they 
were great entertainment and topped off what was a great 
day’s racing.

The MJC is very grateful to all our sponsors, they are very loyal 
and most have been with us for a very long time. If everyone 
involved in this club could give our sponsors an opportunity 
to gain their business, as they are a vital part of the financial 
stability of this club.

On the RACE group front, we are still battling away reducing 
our debt and the sections have started selling again. Al 
Robertson has been employed as the new CEO and I look 
forward to working with him. In closing I would just like to thank 
my committee for all their hard work and deduction, it makes 
my job a lot easier. I also would like to thank Chris Brown for all 
his years of work on the committee as he is standing down at 
the AGM. 

Peter McDougall 
MJC Club President
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FEILDING JOCKEY CLUB (Inc)

The 2012/13 season again saw the Feilding Jockey 
Club run 3 exciting and successful meetings                                                                     
which have been well supported by our members, sponsors 
and the general public. Both our main meetings host $50,000 
listed races which adds an extra prestige to the day. With this 
level of stakes, horses and jockeys are attracted from around 
the country.

Again we made a good contribution to the Group with a race 
meeting surplus of $89,000 which was both up $2,000 on 
budget and $9,000 on last year. Our oncourse turnover, one of 
the few areas where we can increase returns, whilst $36,000 
below budget was on a par with the previous year. 

These successes can’t be achieved without the efforts of 
your committee, our sponsors and from our members and 
supporters. Our sponsors give us tremendous support with all 
our races sponsored and other business groups bringing large 
groups to entertain on the day. This has seen good crowds turn 
up to our main two meetings and on Feilding Gold Cup day we 
had every venue full with happy racegoers.

As usual we began the season with our marquee day, the 
Feilding Gold Cup meeting. This is our biggest profile day of the 
year with our best stakes on offer and fits well within the Spring 
racing pattern. Again we were pleased to have Ricoh partnered 
as our sponsor of the Feilding Gold Cup. As usual, space was at 
a premium in the Silks Lounge and other function rooms with 
a strong Cup field including a number of Northern horses and 
the strongest available Central District stayers. The Courtesy 
Ford Redcraze Bowl kicked off the main events with a strong 
win by the highly regarded Lady Kipling. She went on to win at 
Group II level and place at Group I during the season.

Next up the Ricoh Feilding Gold Cup provided one of the most 
exciting finishes seen at Awapuni with three horses locked 
together across the line and the judge unable to separate the 
first two. Dead heaters Jeu de Cartes and Savvy Dancer both 
trained in the Waikato and both promising horses. Jeu de Carte 
won the Counties Cup at her next start. Third place getter with 
a late surge was ex-Wellington Cup winner Spiro, only a nose 
back.

Our ANZAC day meeting was subject to a heavy track but 
is always popular, being a compact 8 race programme. The 
Manawatu ITM ANZAC Mile was taken out by a local, Testa 
Secret, trained by Kevin Gray with a group of owners including 
2 All Blacks in Jason Eaton and Conrad Smith. They, with their 
other owners, were on track to see the victory with Conrad 
doing the honours at the presentation. 

The Club’s last day of the season is an industry day, these days 
back to 8 races. Mark Pickford successfully promotes this as a 

building industry contractor’s day with good support from our 
local building industry. Mark has led the way by showing how 
to make use of these mid-week days by working on a particular 
theme. This day returned one of the best mid-week results of 
any of our Group days and was well above budget.

There are always plenty of people to thank for their input in 
creating a successful jockey club and exciting race days. Firstly 
to my hard working committee and their wives and partners, 
thanks for your efforts, particularly our Vice-president Darrin 
Holm and our sponsorship manger Mark Pickford. Mark 
continues to set the bar for us in his efforts to get our sponsors 
on board and this is seen in our fully sponsored race days. Our 
mid-week “contractors day” is a great example with what 
would otherwise be a low key day at the races. I would also 
like to thank the RACE staff at Awapuni especially Ryan, Brent, 
Tineke and Chris who we work closely with and who are 
always ready to assist.

The last but not least thanks goes to our sponsors, to our 
main race sponsors Ricoh & Manawatu ITM who have now 
supported us for some seasons, the individual sponsors of races 
and the business house sponsors at our ANZAC Day meeting. 
Your input is invaluable to us both from the funding point of 
view and the added excitement they add to the day with the 
people they bring along.

As part of the RACE group, we continue to operate with a 
challenging financial position. It is great to see the completion 
of all the Grand Oaks section sales which will see further 
reductions in debt, but there is still plenty of work ahead to 
further improve our Balance Sheet. To further improve our race 
day experience, further reinvestment in facilities is needed but 
this can only happen with lower debt and improved cash flows.

I would also like to welcome our new CEO, Alasdair Robertson. 
Al brings a wealth of experience gained around the world with 
leadership roles, both in the commercial and racing sectors. 
With Al and our leadership team, the Group is well placed to 
put our future plans in place.  

We are a unique industry with both the reliance of paid staff 
and the many hours put in by unpaid committee people who 
have a love of the sport. With the continuing good work from 
our committee, continuing support from our sponsors and 
the support of our community, we will continue to do put on 
exciting race meetings and enjoy doing it.

John Macdonald 
FJC Club President

RANGITIKEI RACING CLUB (INC)

While the Rangitikei racing club again had a successful 2012 
/ 2013 season, the racing industry continues to face many 
significant challenges. The country’s economic times are still 
very trying with the racing industry focusing on cost control and 
maximising the recreational dollar.

The Rangitikei Racing Club held two very successful meetings 
this season. The November meeting would have an on 
course turnover of $40,123 and achieve a racemeeting profit 
of $14,198. The Bulls Country Cup, which continues to be 
sponsored by Scully’s products, was run over 2100 metres and 
won this year by Flemington, owned and trained by Lucy Tanner 
from Awapuni. 

Our main meeting in May saw the running of the James Bull 
Rangitikei Gold Cup over 1600 metres which is sponsored 
by the renowned  Bulls racing family, who have guaranteed a 
minimum stake of $50,000.00  for the cup  over the next few 
years. A field of 12 contested the cup which resulted in a win 
for the talented mare Sacha, trained by Lisa Latta and ridden 
by Darryl Bradley. This combination also won the race last 
year with Zennista. The race day turnover was $103,065. This 
produced an excellent racemeeting profit of $44,965. This was 
largely attributed to the outstanding turnout of our sponsors in 
the Silks Lounge.  

The above results reflect the hard work of our committee and 
we are once again indebted to our sponsors for their continuing 
support of our race day meetings. With Gerry Scully again in 
charge of sponsorship for the season and with his ongoing drive 
and enthusiasm along with the support of our loyal sponsors, 
we saw the Silks Lounge filled to capacity. During the year, the 
club held a dinner for our major sponsors at The Coachman 
Hotel, which was enjoyed by all who attended.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank Chris Allen, Brent 
Wall, Ryan Ayers, Darin Balcombe and the staff of RACE for 
the excellent work they do for the racing industry. This year’s 
November meeting will be held on a Saturday instead of a 
week day due to the NZTR Strategic Committee putting the 
importance of running Saturday meetings at premier venues 
a priority. This enables us to be a part of “Xmas at the Races” 
which involves 55 events throughout the country. I would like 
to personally thank Brent Wall for his support which saw the 
Rangitikei Racing club gain this day.

Finally the success of our race days would not have occurred 
without the dedicated efforts of the committee and I would 
like to acknowledge the endeavors of my committee and the 
ongoing support of their wives and partners. A great deal 
of voluntary time is contributed by the members to make 
the meetings successful and those contributions are greatly 
appreciated. A special thanks to my Vice Presidents John 
Turkington, Gerry Scully, Tim Harris and Bryce Newman. Gerry 
Scully is retiring from the committee after many years of loyal 
service and I would like to take this opportunity on behalf of the 
club to thank him for that. 

As this will be my final report as President, I would like to 
extend my thanks to the members for giving me the privilege 
of being your President for the last 5 years. I have enjoyed my 
30 plus years on the committee and the opportunity to be 
involved in an industry that I am so passionate about.

I wish John Turkington as the incoming President and the 
Rangitikei Racing Club all the best for the future. Thank you.

David Wilson 
RRC Club President

President’s reports cont.
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OTAKI-MAORI RACING CLUB (INC)

The 2012/2013 Season has been a very positive one for the 
Otaki-Maori RC the highlight being the Haunui Farm Group 1 
WFA Classic run this season on the 23rd of February.  Whilst 
the field was small, the quality was undeniable, with the race 
recently being named as the country’s top rating for the season 
which is a tremendous honour for the club. The other highlight, 
of what was overall a very good season, was the continued 
growth of our Interislander Summer Festival raceday held on 
the 4th of January. This year the crowd topped 5,500 and with 
this raceday catering for the whole family, it continues to go 
from strength to strength.

The Club would like to send their condolences to all those 
members and associates of the club who lost Family Members 
throughout the season, our thoughts have been with you.

As touched on above the Interislander Summer Festival 
Raceday at the beginning of January has become a permanent 
entry on many families’ calendars and the fact that this day 
continues to grow is testament to the hard work of the whole 
team. We see this day as one to attract people back to our 
course, there is a large investment in Children’s Entertainment 
on this day with the express aim of making it a Fun, safe and 
affordable day out for the whole whanau. The feedback we 
have had post event has been amazing with everybody leaving 
the course with a smile on their faces which is our aim here at 
the club. On-course Betting Turnover on this day was a very 
pleasing $180,000, up $20,000 on the previous year.

It was tremendous news to receive that our own Haunui Farm 
WFA Classic was the country’s highest rating race under the 
ANZ Ratings which is the system that all the country’s Group 
and Listed races are rated. The Haunui Farm Group 1 WFA 
Classic rated 117.5, the only race in the country to rate above 
117. The Club would also like to thank Haunui Farm for their 
continued support of the race, the club cannot continue to 
achieve these results without the support of sponsors such as 
Haunui Farm. Not only from the financial sense but Haunui 
Farm also host all their Central districts clients on the day 
which adds to the colour of the day. We also held our annual 
Members’ Breakfast with over 200 people turning up for what 
was a very entertaining morning, leading into a spectacular day 
of the top quality Horse Racing and Live Music.

The Otaki-Maori RC also ran our first Melbourne Cup Race 
Day.  With Mediaworks support on the day we had a very 
strong turnout, we see this as an event that will continue to 
grow as we provide a taste of Flemington in Otaki on the day 
when racing is at the forefront throughout the country.

The Club undertook a major drainage project at the beginning 
of May; the area from the winning post to past the original 
Mile Chute had been a constant issue for the club over the 

past few seasons. This project was funded by the DIA Racing 
Safety Development Fund, First Sovereign Trust and NZ 
Thoroughbred Racing and the Club would like to take the 
opportunity to thank these organisations for their support 
during this project. The drainage work took a little longer to be 
completed than hoped due to the weather conditions around 
the time of the project. This left the club with no option but to 
transfer the last 2 meetings of the season, the May licence was 
taken up by another Club and unfortunately our last raceday of 
the season due to be run at Trentham coincided with a massive 
storm hitting the capital and the club was left with no option 
but to abandon. 

The club like to make special mention of Cavallo Agistment, 
Mark Benton and Mediaworks who have once again been 
great sponsors, and done a great deal in the promoting of our 
racedays, The Dominion Post, and Long Time Supporter Pat 
Baker from El Cheapo Cars for his long standing sponsorship of 
the iconic Raukawa Cup raceday, which unfortunately we were 
unable to run this season but are looking for a suitable date for 
the current season. 

The Club achieved a very pleasing raceday profit of $119,211 
which was slightly down on budget mainly due to our final two 
racedays of the year not being run. We have secured a new 
Saturday Date for the coming season, 19 October, and we will 
look to grow further on our racedays. Since April we have had 
the services of Kristine Jones full time in our Office, Kristine has 
done some very good work getting the profile of the club out 
in the community and we hope to continue to grow on this 
support in the coming season. The RACE Group also has a new 
CEO Alasdair Robertson who started in August.  Alasdair has 
been the CEO of Perth and Melbourne Racing Clubs, he has 
an impressive CV and we look forward to working closely with 
him going forward to take the Club to the next level.

Finally I would like to thank all the stewards of the club and their 
partners for all their support and the hospitality they provide 
all patrons of the course. Special thanks to Rangi Ransfield and 
Tom Jamison for their work and support on the RACE Board. 
With the significant improvements in the Racing Surface, a new 
CEO and improved dates, I feel that this coming season will be 
one of the best at the Club.

Doug Logan 
OMRC Club President

Wellington Racing club (INC)

Blessed by good weather at virtually all of our meetings, it has 
been another successful season for the Club.  As a Committee, 
we see our first goal as being to provide quality horse racing 
for the enjoyment of our members and for the benefit of the 
industry.  As members, we are very fortunate to have one 
of Australasia’s  great racecourses.  The decisions in previous 
years to make track improvements, at considerable cost, have 
been vindicated as we continued to attract quality horses and 
provide a quality racing surface.

Yet again our prestige races were won by some great  horses 
including  Final Touch (Captain Cook and Telegraph), 
Weismuller (Wellington Stakes), More Than Sacred (NZ Oaks), 
Blood Brotha (Wellington Cup) and Historian (Thorndon Mile).  
Our Wellington Cup Carnival goes from strength to strength 
with this year on and off course turnover increasing by $219,000 
to $9.6M.  

Our Captain Cook Stakes, Oaks Day and winter meetings all 
showed significant turnover increases.  We have continued 
to build on our December Christmas at the Races Day to the 
point where it is now our second biggest hospitality day.  

We continue to operate in a challenging environment.  Quite 
apart from the Global Financial Crisis, we have to compete 
with other sports and events for a reduced sponsorship pool.  
The days of horse racing, betting and attendance being one 
of the few options for the discretionary leisure spend are long 
gone.  We are fortunate that in our corporate boxes and other 
amenities, we are still able to offer high quality entertainment.

The financial cost of operating the Clubs within the RACE 
group continues to rise and it is an ongoing challenge for all of 
the member Clubs to operate on a profitable basis.

Both as a Club, and at RACE group level, our racing operations 
continue to be profitable. We are the envy of clubs around the 
country.  RACE, as a group, continues to battle with legacy high 
debt levels.  Land sales at Palmerston North over the last year 
and relatively low interest rates have reduced the impact of that 
burden.  It nevertheless continues to limit the expenditure on 
amenities and infrastructure that the Committee would like to see.

No report would be complete without thanking our sponsors.  
We have a very loyal group of sponsors, who each year, make a 

significant contribution to the stakes we need to pay to attract 
quality fields.  In particular I would like to thank Pacific Jewellers 
for its continuing partnership of the Wellington Cup.  We are 
very fortunate to have on our Committee Des Coppins, who 
continues to lead the way in attracting sponsors.

At an industry level, the challenges facing Racing remain much 
as they were a year ago.  The cost of horse ownership is 
considerable.  The industry can only be sustained by providing 
stakes at a level that encourage and retain interest in horse 
ownership.  The initiatives of NZTR in raising stakes for the 
coming season are welcome, as is the introduction of the 
Pearl Bonus series for fillies.  Challenges continuing to face the 
industry and the Club include attracting more of the general 
public outside of our major race days.  

The spirit of co-operation that exists between the Central 
Districts clubs was evidenced in the recent announcement 
that the Levin Racing Club Group 1 Levin Classic will now be 
run at Trentham on Telegraph Day 2014.  With two Group 1s, 
a Group 2, a Group 3 and a Listed stakes race, we can look 
forward to a spectacular day’s racing.

The RACE group have been very fortunate to be able to 
appoint Alasdair Robertson as our new CEO and we look 
forward to gaining the benefit of his considerable experience 
in the industry in Australia. We are ably assisted at Trentham 
by our loyal staff whose contribution is regularly above and 
beyond the call of duty.  On behalf of all members of the Club, 
I pass on our appreciation of their efforts. I would also like to 
thank Vice President Wayne Guppy and the Committee.  They 
contribute countless hours to ensure racing at Trentham carries 
on and maintains the fine tradition of quality horse racing at the 
country’s premier horse racing venue.

Finally, I would like to conclude by thanking all members for the 
support they have shown during the year, particularly through 
their increased attendance. 

David Butler 
WRC Club President

President’s reports cont.



Racing review

The RACE Group Of Clubs was scheduled to 
hold forty racemeetings during the 2012/2013 
Racing Season. However with vital drainage work 
undertaken at the end of April at Otaki, the Group 
ran thirty-eight racedays for the season.

The first Black type race for the Group occurred at Awapuni 
for the Marton Jockey Club. The Group Three, Merial Ancare 
Metric Mile was a very even line up and run on a Heavy 
10 track. The locals would take the spoils with Dubai Belle 
prepared by Awapuni trainer Tony Bambry, prevailing in a tight 
finish over Amberio with Superturf running third. 

Better track conditions would be a pleasant change for horses 
at the Wellington Racing Club Labour weekend raceday. The 
Stephen Marsh trained Ruud Awakening would give an early 
warning to other two year olds that she was the real deal when 
winning the Listed Seaton Park Wellesly Stakes. In the hands 
of Jason Waddell she would win very easily by just over two 
lengths. At the end of the season she would be crowned New 
Zealand’s leading two year old.  In the Group Three, 
Graeme Thomson Antique 

Jewellery Thompson Handicap patrons would get to see the 
real ability of Pero. He would prevail in an Awapuni trained 
trifecta over the Lisa Latta stablemates, Zennista and Platinum 
Princess. For trainer Trina Riddell, it was a relief after the horse 
had disappointed a week earlier in the Egmont Cup when sent 
out favourite. A near capacity field would assemble for the 
Group Two New Zealand Bloodstock Wellington Guineas. 
Neo, prepared by Murray Baker and Andrew Forsman, would 
hold too many guns for Zinko and Batman in a great finish.  

The Feilding JC would have the closest finish of the season in any 
black type race.  Northern visitors, Savvy Dancer dead heated 
with Jeu De Cartes with a nose back to Spiro in the Listed Ricoh 
Feilding Gold Cup. Many thought they had witnessed a triple 
dead heat when they hit the line in what was a thrilling race. 
Another northern visitor, Lady Kipling would show her class 
in taking out the Courtesy Ford Red Craze Bowl from local 
Aldebaran Star in the other feature race on the day.

In December the Group One Westbury Stud Captain Cook 
Stakes would see Mufhasa try to defend his title but he had to 
bow to Southern superstar, Final Touch. Given a gem of a ride 
by Chris Johnson, she would come with a barn storming run 
to score by a length and a half at the line from Lady Kipling and 
Mufhasa. Also on the day the John Bary trained Recite would 
make her debut and begin her unbeaten run as a two year old 
which would climax in Group One victory at Awapuni in her 
fourth start.  

The three day Manawatu RC Christmas Carnival again brought 
exciting black type action. The first day would see the Graeme 
& Debbie Rogerson trained Soriano take out the Group 
Three Ezibuy Eulogy Stakes from Southern filly, 
Emerald Queen and 

Central District’s Lovetessa. Also on the day, Awapuni trained 
Ransomed would give all his rivals a big warning that he was on 
target for the Manawatu Cup when winning the MacDonald 
Manawatu Cup Prelude. 

A Good 3 track would greet runners on the second day of 
the carnival. The Group Three, Hotel Coachman Manawatu 
Cup was won by the local Ransomed prepared by Gary Vile 
backing up from his win the previous weekend.  Two races later 
racegoers witnessed Mufhasa at his best as he dispatched a top 
field in the Tods Seeds Manawatu Challenge Stakes. 
He would defeat Better 
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Than Ever and Final Touch after showing a clean pair of heels in 
front. It was truly the highlight of the three day carnival.

Perfect track conditions again met runners for Marton JC 
Premier raceday in January with a Dead 4 track upgraded to 
Good 3 during the day. The Listed Gallagher Marton Cup was 
won by local Ransomed who maintained a long sustained run 
when looking in a hopeless position at the back of midfield at 
the 600 metre mark. The Manawatu/Marton Cup double had 
not been achieved since 1997 and the victory showed he was 
a top class stayer in the making and was a credit to the training 
abilities of local trainer, Gary Vile. 

The Pacific Jewellers Wellington Cup Carnival would again 
provide outstanding racing as well as big crowds. The Group 
One J&N Berkett Telegraph Handicap was taken out by 
Southern superstar Final Touch. This was her second Group 
One win at Trentham. After three Group One victories during 
the season, she would be crowned New Zealand’s leading 
sprinter for the season. Xanadu would be the bridesmaid yet 
again in a Group One and Burgundy would end up third. O’Fille 
would show she would be a big threat in the Wellington Cup 
with victory in the Group Two Mills Reef Winery Trentham 
Stakes run at set weight & penalties conditions. The Group 
Three Wellington Stakes would see an upset with an easy 
victory to Weismuller over Lucky Country and Sam Mesi. The 
Group Two Little Avondale Stud Wakefield Challenge Stakes 
would see Recite maintain her unbeaten record with a two and 
a half length victory over Charlestown and Delzzup. The Listed 
2013 Queensland Winter Racing Carnival Anniversary was 
taken out by the Jason Bridgeman trained Glade who held off a 
strong challenge from Sangster and Estrato.

Pacific Jewellers Wellington Cup day brought a good track and 
a fine day. Lovestessa would score an exciting nose victory 
over Soriano who was a further nose in front of Lucky Country 
in the Group Three Tiger Prawn Desert Gold Stakes. The 
$200,000 Group Two Pacific Jewellers Wellington Cup saw 
Blood Brotha showed his liking for staying races when winning 
from Annie Higgins and Dolmabache. Blood Brotha would 
continue another lap of the track before rider Lisa Allpress 
could bring him back under control and return to the birdcage. 
For trainer Raymond Connors, the win capped off a great three 
months with the horse having earlier won the New Zealand 
Cup in November. The Group One Harcourts Thorndon Mile 
would see jockey Rosie Myers secure back to back Thorndon 
Mile when winning aboard Historian from Lady Kipling and Miss 
Pelear. Historian had been runner up behind Jimmy Choux in 
a NZ Derby before going to Hong Kong to race. But after leg 
issues he returned to New Zealand and it was a measure of 
Gary Alton’s ability as a trainer that he got him back racing, yet 
alone winning a Group One.

The Haunui Farm Otaki-Maori Group One WFA was rated 
New Zealand’s best race for the season.  It was no wonder 

when you looked at the five runners headed by Cox Plate 
winner Ocean Park, triple Group One victor Final Touch as well 
as Veyron, Better Than Ever and Nashville. It would be the up 
and comer Nashville, in the hands of jockey Kelly Myers, who 
proved too strong in the finish to down Veyron and Better 
Than Ever. Ocean Park would end up fourth, with Final Touch 
last and just two and half lengths from the winner.

The Northern Stables would run the trifecta in the Wellfield 
New Zealand Oaks held in the autumn by the Wellington 
Racing Club. More Than Sacred, ridden by Leith Innes and 
trained by Tony Pike and Mike Donoghue, would prove too 
strong in the finish for The Oaks Stud owned pair of Blanket 
Bay and Aurora Lights.  Unfortunately a wet track would 
prevent More Than Sacred showing her best form in Australia. 
O’Fille would prove how unlucky she was in the Wellington 
Cup by winning the Cuddle Stakes very easily from Denlee over 
the 1600m. The NZ St Leger would go to the Murray Baker 
and Andrew Forsman trained Serpent while the South Island 
would take away the Sakhee Secret Melbourne Racing Club 
Lightning Handicap with the handy sprinter Natuzzi prepared 
by Paul Richards at Wingatui.

The Manawatu Racing Club never fails to deliver with top 
class racing action at its biggest day of the year and in 2013 this 
would prove no different. The $225,000 Oaks Stud  Manawatu 
Sires Produce Stakes is the richest, Group One, two-year-old 
race in New Zealand and it was fitting it would be taken out 
by the sponsor with their horse Recite. Recite was recording 
her fourth win on end for The Oaks Stud. This was owner, 
Dick Karremen’s first time at Awapuni and he could not 
have picked a better time to be present. General Manager 
of The Oaks Stud, Ric Williams would have the distinction of 
presenting the trophy to his boss, Dick Karremen. The Group 
Two Lawnmaster Awapuni Gold Cup would see a fantastic 
finish as the Jason Bridgeman trained Better Than Ever would 
hold out Ransomed and Spiro in a stirring finish. The Group 
Three Higgins Manawatu Classic would see three top horses 
dominating the finish. Survived, who dumped jockey Jonathan 
Riddell in the prelim, would come with a paralysing burst to 
beat Usanity and Platinum Kingdom. All three would go on to 
perform with distinction in Australia in the autumn and winter. 
The Listed Fairdale/Goodwood Studs Flying Handicap would 
see the class galloper Burgundy prevail just over top mare I 
Do, giving trainer Jason Bridgeman two black type wins on the 
programme. For Burgundy this would be the last time we would 
see him on the track as he was retired two days later due to an 
injury picked up in the race and he went to Stud.

The New Zealand Bloodstock Insurance Manawatu Breeders 
would see class mare O’Fille back up her Cuddle Stakes win 
over Jeu De Cartes. The NZ Pattern Review Committee 
has just recently upgraded this race to Group 3 next season, 
given its strong runnings in the last three years. The Listed ITM 
Manawatu ANZAC Mile would see the Kevin Gray trained 

mare Testa Secret beat a game I Do and Innovation in the 
traditional ANZAC raceday for the Feilding Jockey Club.

Lisa Latta would again hold the key to Listed James Bull 
Rangitikei Gold Cup at the Rangitikei RC May meeting winning it 
for the second year in a row. Her handy mare Sacha would take 
the spoils from Art Beat and Innovation. Awapuni was treated 
to some of New Zealand’s best jumpers in June with both big 
Waikato jumps winners coming to Awapuni. The Kevin Myers 
trained Rioch, who had won the Waikato Steeplechase very 
easily, would destroy the LJ Hooker Manawatu Steeplechase 
field by twenty-two and a half lengths. Graeme and Debbie 
Rogerson would train the Manawatu ITM Awapuni Hurdle 
winner with Zenocoin who would beat the Waikato Hurdle 
winner Sea King. 

July always brings spectacular jumping action around the 
figure eight and this year’s edition was just as exciting with 
three chances going into the last fence in the Grant Plumbing 
Wellington Steeplechase. It was the Mark Oulaghan trained 
Brushman, who would prevail for the second time in his career 
over a gallant Solid Steel and Shooting Daggers. In the Natural 
Farms Wellington Hurdles, That’s David would lead all the way 
with a proficient jumping display when scoring from favourite 
Waitaha Toa.

Brent Wall 
Group Racing Manager

Racing review cont.
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sponsorship, marketing & Events

Pilet Contracting

Pioneer Seeds

Plumbing World 

Power Farming

Pratt Quarr ies

Rangitikei Tyre Centre

Rayner Building & PJ Rayner 
Decorating 

Redpath

Richard Algar Ltd

Richards Construction

Rich Hill Stud

Rowden Electr ical

Rural Bulk Spreaders

Rural Fuel

Rural Timber & Hardware

Scullys Lavendar Products 

SD Lourie Livestock

S I Atkins & Associates 
Char tered Accountants 

Silvester/Clark Consulting 
Engineers

SRVS

The Hair Company

Tod Seeds

Totally Vets

Trubshoe Trading Trust

Tru Test

Well Drillers Wanganui

Wenham Grain & Seed 

Wright Livestock

Wellington
Allf inanz

Ascend Sales Trophies

Blood Brother & White Robe

Cambridge Thoroughbred 
Lodge TBS 

Century 21 Wellington Agents

Dash Tickets 

David Archer 

Direct Fish & Oyster Co

Dominion Post

Dunstan Feeds

Echoes of Heaven at Linwood 
Park

El Cheapo Cars

Ekraar At Linwood Park

For tuna Syndicators

Gary Harding 

Graeme Thomson Antique 
Jewellery Mile

Heather & Peter Crofskey 

Home Legal 

Hutt & City Taxis

Hutt News

It’s a Dundeel

Karen & John Parsons 

Kingsgate Hotel Wellington 

Konami

LA Stud

Life Pharmacy Queensgate

Lincoln Lodge

Magness Benrow 

Majestic Horse Floats

Mar tin Bosley’s Restaurant Of 
The Year 

Master ton Racing Club 

Metro Hotels 

Mr C J & Mrs B R Condren

Mr Nancho At Linwood Park

New World Chur ton Park

New World Hutt City

New World Otaki

New World Porirua

New World Railway Metro

New World Stokes Valley

New World Wellington City

New World Willis Street 
Metro

New Zealand Car Par ts

Norm Bevan Memorial 

Ocean Park - Gary Hennessey

Phill Cataldo Bloodstock 

2013 Queensland Winter 
Racing Carnival

Ron Norman

Ruud Awakening - Alber t 
Bosma

Sacred Falls & More than 
Sacred 

Sakhee’s Secret

Seaton Park

Southey House Of Travel

Te Akau Stud

The Informant

Tiger Prawn

Tommy’s Real Estate

Virginia Turner

Vision Enhancement NZ

Woodridge Developments

Zed At Grangewilliam Stud

Otaki-Maori
Automotivepryde 

Cavallo Agistment

Coastlands Shopping Village

DB

Dominion Post

Farmlands

Harry Phelps Chiropractor 

Haunui Farm

Horowhenua Shelter Trimmers

Hunting and Fishing Otaki

Kapiti Heliworks

Lion

Mediaworks

Mills Reef Wines

Nigel Smith Tractors

Riverbank Engineering

Temper ton $ Associates

Thomson Jones Mor tgages

WP & EM Jones

Awapuni
AB Equipment

Agricomm

Ascend Sales

Ashhurst Inn

Ashhurst Engineering & 
Construction

Bayer NZ

Beer Barrel 

Bell-Booth

BNZ Par tners

Bonny Glen Landf ill

Capture Signs

Car ters

Commercial Tavern

Coombe Smith Rangitikei

Cour tesy Ford

CR Grace

Crombie Lockwood

Datacomms Plus

DB

Design Builders Manawatu

Dunstan

Elders Livestock

Evans Henderson Woodbridge

Farmlands / Iplex Pipelines

Fairdale Stud

Farmers Transpor t

Feilding Hotel

FMG

Gary Dyer Painters & 
Decorators

Goodwood Stud

GSA Design

Harcour ts

H & T Agronomics

Humphrey Family

Inspire Net

JB Ware

J & J Walters

Kelly & Associates

Kevin O’Connor & Assoc

Knottingly Farm

Lee European

Lincoln Lodge

Lion

MacDonald Family

MacDougalls

Mangoihe Logging 

Manawatu Toyota

Marcus Prenter Decorator

Marsden Shearing

Marsh Insurance Brokers

McDonalds

McEntee Event Hire 

McVerry Crawford  
Mitsubishi - Hyundai

MoreFM

Mouldings Unlimited 

Murphy Proper ties

Murrays Ir ish Bar

Nigel Clark Memorial 

Noels Building 

Norwood Farm Machinery

NuFarm

NZ Bloodstock Insurance

Off ice Products Depot

P&C Insurance

PGG Wrightson

Courtesy Ford 

EziBuy

Gallagher

Gazley

Grant Plumbing

Harcourts

Haunui Farm

Higgins

Hiremaster

Hotel Coachman

James Bull Holdings

John Turkington Forestry

JR & N Berkett

Lion

Manawatu ITM

Manawatu Standard

MediaWorks

Merial Ancare

Mitsubishi Electric

Mills Reef Wines

Natural Farm

New Zealand Bloodstock

Pacific Jewellers

Ricoh

Steelfort (Lawnmaster)

The Oaks Stud

Waikato Stud

WaterForce

Wellfield Lodge

Westbury Stud

Major Partners With a sea change in the business environment, partner commitments in support of racing and 
associated event activity have been an essential component of successful racedays. Retaining and 
growing partnerships is fundamental to the accomplishments and effectiveness of RACE. We are 
very grateful for the contribution from our stable of supporters. 

race day partners



finance review

RACE has posted a net loss of $133,997 before 
depreciation for the year ended 31 July 2013.  This 
compares to a $207,873 net surplus last year.  After 
depreciation the total loss for the year is $780,942 
compared to a loss of $604,940 in 2012.

The budgeted surplus for the 2013 year was $200,245 (before 
depreciation), which results in an actual negative variance 
to budget of $334,242.  The majority of this variance can be 
attributed to three areas:  Grants income, down $104k; net 
racing industry income, down $112k; and Trentham Gardens 
Catering, down $94k.  Those three areas are also a combined 
$362k behind the 2012 results.  On a positive note we have 
sold all the remaining sections in the Grand Oaks development.  
Seven were realised in the 2013 accounts with five more 
settling after balance date.

RACEMEETING STATEMENT

The surplus from racing was $1,790,901 compared to last 
year’s result of $2,175,445, which is down $385k.  A major 
contributor to this variance was race day grants income, which 
were down $115k.  Grants became increasingly difficult to 
secure as the year progressed and for a large part of the season 
access to grants for racing clubs was put on hold.  It is looking 
more positive as we enter the 2014 season but declining grants 
income is still a major threat to racing clubs.  The other area for 
concern is that although thoroughbred industry distributions 
from the NZRB have increased in recent year’s club funding 
hasn’t grown at the same pace.  Couple this with a reduction 
in nomination and acceptance fee income and higher stakes 
levels (we paid out $7.626m in stakes this season, up $218k 
from last season on two less race meetings) and the result is 
not favourable.  We agree that stake money increases are vital 
but they cannot be to the detriment of the clubs who must 
provide and maintain the multi-million dollar facilities at which 
these races are run.  Another comment on the 
race meeting account worth 

mentioning is the drop of admission income, from $314,475 to 
$281,239.  This does not reflect a general decline in attendance 
but can be attributed entirely to the reduced ticket sales to 
the ‘Pure Pavilion’ on Wellington Cup Day.  Adjusting for that, 
admission income for the year was ahead of 2012.

CATERING

Creative Catering returned a profit of $298,238 compared to 
$313,270 last year.  That produced a total net return to RACE 
of $249,119.  Turnover was $1.958m compared to $2.027m in 
2012.  Whilst it was disappointing not to hit the $2m turnover 
and $300k profit barriers, it is a strong result which would have 
been stronger had it not been for the cancelation of several 
large jobs through the winter.  The function and conference 
market is fiercely competitive in the Manawatu with other 
venues heavily discounting their room hire in order to attract 
business.  We have been reluctant to adopt this strategy given 
we have the best venue in the region but we must be proactive 
to ensure we continue to be the preferred venue of choice.

Trentham Gardens returned a profit of $66,011 compared 
to $118,445 last year.  Turnover was $1.486m compared to 
$1.517m in 2012.  That gives a current year return on turnover 
of 4.4% which is clearly unacceptable.  The main culprits are 
the casual wage costs and hireage costs, which combined were 
$35k ahead of last year.  These two areas continue to be the 
major focus of cost reduction for Trentham Gardens.

GRAND OAKS DEVELOPMENT

As mentioned earlier all sections have now been sold in this 
development.  In total the 29 sections in Stage 3 realised $5m 
(net of GST and commission) with total development costs 
of $2.08m.  The last section is due to settle on the 1st of  
December this year.

TRACK AND TRAINING

Net track and training costs amounted to $238,272 compared 
to $276,343 last year.  A major cost saving was at Awapuni 
where the sand carpeting was not required this year, saving 
$25k.  Horse numbers were up considerably at Awapuni 
although down at Otaki and static at Trentham.  Total track fees 
revenue increased by $20k from last year to $410,366. 

FINANCING COSTS AND DEBT POSITION

Once again RACE has been fortunate that with its large debt 
burden interest rates have remained historically low.  It cannot 
be expected that this will continue so it is imperative that we 
continue to look at strategies which will realise cash in the near 
term and reduce debt.  Over the year debt has been reduced 
by $1.7m and will reduce by a further $840k in the  
coming months.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A cash flow statement is presented on page 28.  It shows a big 
drop in net cash flows from operating activities of $295,492 
from $629,794 last year.  Whilst cash income is 
higher than last year that  
 

is deceptive due to a change in the industry funding model to 
gross up income and bring back levies.  On a net basis cash 
industry income (net of stakes paid) is down $211k.  The overall 
cash deficit for the year was $7,612.

BALANCE SHEET

Cash on hand/bank accounts at balance date total $442,864.  
That is almost identical to the position at 31 July 2012 which is 
positive given we recorded a large loss for the year.

Total debt at $9.3m is $1.7m less than at July 2012 and as 
mentioned will reduce further by the end of the calendar year.

Both the BNZ and NZRB loan facilities are due to expire during 
the 2014 financial year and management have already started 
presenting detailed funding proposals to the various institutions.  
We are confident of agreeing terms in the coming weeks. 

Ryan Ayers 
Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORmance 
Race Meeting Account

2013 2012

Income

Oncourse Commissions  1,018,211  1,252,466 

Industry Funding  7,330,900  7,224,000 

Raceday & Stakes Subsidies  994,421  761,000 

Nomination & Acceptance Fees  681,235  763,703 

Racebook Sales  16,904  16,697 

Admission & Privilege Fees  281,239  314,475 

Sponsorship & Grants  1,155,879  1,326,286 

Bar/Cater ing & Function Income  1,607,901  1,655,898 

Sundry Income  1,002  2,871 

Total Income  13,087,692  13,317,396 

Expenditure

Adver tising  231,140  228,161 

Enter tainment, Promotions & Sponsorship Expenses  764,631  756,321 

Raceday Services  417,281  418,217 

Tote Costs  331,832  344,254 

Racebook Costs  103,515  104,261 

Race Meeting Wages  257,923  287,786 

Gross Stakes  7,625,900  7,408,325 

Race Meeting Pr inting  13,873  16,653 

Bar/Cater ing & Function Expenditure  1,389,638  1,419,415 

Trophies & Sundry Expenses  161,058  158,558 

Total Expenditure  11,296,791  11,141,951 

Surplus to Statement of Financial Performance  1,790,901  2,175,445 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFOrmance

2013 2012

Income

Surplus from Race Meeting Account  1,790,901  2,175,445 

Membership Income  156,027  154,706 

Rental Income  334,537  328,727 

Racecourse Rental  60,500  59,000 

Secretar ial & Management Fees  50,500  50,500 

Grants - excluding Raceday  115,336  116,215 

Interest Received  15,308  16,657 

Sundry Income  12,156  9,186 

Net Creative Cater ing Surplus (50%)  149,119  156,635 

Net Trentham Gardens Surplus  66,011  118,445 

Net Grand Oaks Surplus /(Loss)  31,778  (18,645)

Total Income  2,782,173  3,166,871 

Expenditure

Adver tising & Promotions  14,561  10,233 

Audit Fees  11,540  11,275 

Cleaning  42,049  44,107 

Committee /Board /Membership & Annual Repor t Costs  46,754  48,640 

Donations  210  2,050 

Electr icity & Gas  126,372  130,797 

Insurance      330,364  302,543 

Interest & Bank Charges  538,792  586,526 

Legal Fees  349  6 ,188 

Postage, Pr inting, Stationery & Other Off ice Expenses  98,575  93,863 

Rates  144,456  145,670 

Repairs & Maintenance - excluding Track  235,844  214,744 

Salar ies & Wages  990,356  991,374 

Security  17,138  15,502 

Telephone & Tolls  33,185  32,438 

Track & Training Costs (Net)  238,272  276,343 

Travel & Accomodation  22,864  20,030 

Sundry Expenses  24,489  26,675 

Total Expenditure  2,916,170  2,958,998 

Net (Loss) Surplus for the Year  (133,997)  207,873 

Depreciation  (647,503)  (660,154)

Asset Impairment  -    (153,000)

Central Cluster Par tnership - Share of Prof it  558  341 

Deficit to Statement of Movements in Equity  (780,942)  (604,940)

For the year ending 31 July 2013

For the year ending 31 July 2013

These should be read in conjunction with the accounting policies and notes to the financial statementsThese should be read in conjunction with the accounting policies and notes to the financial statements
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STATEMENT of cash flows

2013 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash was provided from:

Race Meeting Income - NZRB  2,604,495  2,308,570 

Race Meeting Income - All other  2,404,073  2,614,688 

Track Fees, Rental Income & Membership  1,143,321  1,014,240 

Creative Cater ing Income  1,761,997  1,909,803 

Trentham Gardens Income  1,133,698  1,190,650 

GST Refunds  217,514  158,339 

Grants  372,162  394,336 

Other Income  116,529  144,452 

 9,753,789  9,735,078 

Cash was dispursed to :

Race Meeting Expenses  1,956,171  2,022,134 

NZTR/NZRB Levies & Stakes paid (above minimums)  856,775  350,000 

Creative Cater ing Expenses  1,796,394  1,903,568 

Trentham Gardens Expenses  1,506,602  1,414,058 

Salar ies & Wages  1,511,962  1,482,616 

Overheads, Administration, Repairs & Maintenance  1,830,393  1,932,908 

 9,458,297  9,105,284 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities  295,492  629,794 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Proper ty Sales  1,952,239  101,183 

Investment Income  124,000  -   

Other Capital Expenditure  (131,365)  (140,184)

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities  1,944,874  (39,001)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Bank Fees  (13,964)  (15,652)

Interest Paid - BNZ  (419,128)  (436,414)

Interest Paid - NZRB  (104,722)  (105,237)

Interest Received  15,308  16,657 

Increase (Decrease) in NZRB Borrowings  6,722  (1,763)

Decrease in BNZ Borrowings  (1,732,194)  (49,250)

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities  (2,247,978)  (591,659)

Net Decrease in Cash Held  (7,612)  (866)

Opening Bank Balances / Cash on Hand - 1 August 2012  450,476  451,342 

Closing Bank Balances / Cash on Hand - 31 July 2013  442,864  450,476 

Statement of financial position

ASSETS 2013 2012

Current Assets

BNZ Current Accounts / Cash on Hand  20,894  19,351 

BNZ Call Account  421,970  431,125 

Accounts Receivable  479,690  521,080 

Grand Oaks Settlement  -    745,500 

Stock on Hand  202,775  202,160 

Payments in Advance  41,805  21,362 

GST Receivable  27,514  10,975 

Total Current Assets  1,194,648  1,951,553 

Fixed Assets

Proper ty, Plant & Equipment (Note 3)  30,647,378  31,207,559 

Proper ty Intended For Sale (Note 3)  766,006  1,833,944 

Total Fixed Assets  31,413,384  33,041,503 

Investments  50,218  79,083 

TOTAL ASSETS 32,658,250 35,072,139 

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable / Accruals  518,643  440,065 

Receipts in Advance  63,821  71,981 

Accrued Holiday Pay  165,190  167,985 

Total Current Liabilities  747,654  680,031 

Non Current Liabilities

BNZ Loans (Note 2)  5,773,000  7,505,194 

NZRB Loan (Note 2)  2,997,794  2,991,072 

NZTR Loan (Note 2)  542,948  -   

NZTR Loan - WRC (Note 2)  -    369,827 

NZTR Loan - OMRC (Note 2)  -    148,219 

Total Non Current Liabilities  9,313,742  11,014,312 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  10,061,396  11,694,343 

NET ASSETS  22,596,854  23,377,796 

Statement of Movements in Equity

RACE INC FUNDS

Accumulated Funds

Opening Balance  (2,857,421)  (2,252,481)

Def icit for the Year  (780,942)  (604,940)

Closing Balance  (3,638,363)  (2,857,421)

Club Capital Accounts

Manawatu RC  8,502,704  8,502,704 

Mar ton JC  680,757  680,757 

Rangitikei RC  314,568  314,568 

Feilding JC  1,793,526  1,793,526 

Welling ton RC  9,277,791  9,277,791 

Otaki-Maori RC  5,665,871  5,665,871 

 26,235,217  26,235,217 

TOTAL RACE INC FUNDS  22,596,854  23,377,796 

For the year ending 31 July 2013 As at 31 July 2013

These should be read in conjunction with the accounting policies and notes to the financial statements These should be read in conjunction with the accounting policies and notes to the financial statements

JFC Henderson, Chairman RJ Ayers, CFO
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Note 1 - Statement of Accounting policies

Reporting Entity

Racing at Awapuni, Otaki and Trentham Combined Enterprise Incorporated (RACE Inc) is an incorporated society established under 
the Incorporated Societies Act 1908.

RACE Incorporated is a formal partnership between the Manawatu Racing Club, Marton Jockey Club, Feilding Jockey Club, Rangitikei 
Racing Club, Wellington Racing Club and the Otaki-Maori Racing Club. 

General Accounting Principles

These Financial Statements are prepared in terms of Section 28 (2) of the Racing Act 2003 and generally accepted accounting practice 
in New Zealand with the Racing Act having preference.

The general accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of results and financial position on an 
historic cost basis have been consistently followed except as specifically mentioned below.

Specific Accounting Policies

RACE Incorporated qualifies for differential reporting as it is not publicly accountable and it does not qualify as large.  The Club has 
applied the differential reporting exemptions allowed in relation to the following standards:

FRS 10: Statement of Cash Flows (with the exception of a Cash Flow Statement as presented)

FRS 31: Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at net realisable value.

Stock on Hand

Stock on Hand is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment is stated at acquisition cost to RACE Inc.  Depreciation is provided at rates to write the assets off over the 
estimated life of those assets.

Stands 1 - 2.5% SL

Building & Improvements 1-15% SL

Plant, Equipment, Furnishings 15-20% SL/DV

Vehicles 15-20% SL/DV

Kitchen Equipment is stated at acquisition cost and all replacements are written off in the year of purchase. 

Property Intended for Sale

Property Intended for Sale is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Investments 

Investments are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

GST

All transactions are recorded exclusive of GST and the refund due as at 31 July 2013 is  included under Current Assets in the 
Statement of Financial Position.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies for RACE Inc during the period covered by these financial statements.

Note 2 - Borrowings

Bank of New Zealand

The term loans of $5,773,000 relate to an $8.82m facility arranged with the bank on 17th December 2008.  This facility is for a period 
of five years, with a condition that all Grand Oaks section sales monies are utilised in reduction of this debt.  The terms and interest 
rates are as follows:

•	 $2,930,000 loan – Maturity date: 2 December 2013.  Interest rate: 5.00%

•	 $2,843,000 loan – Maturity date: 28 August 2013.  Interest rate: 5.03%

The following guarantees are provided for the above loans:

•	 $12,000,000 – Manawatu Racing Club, Wellington Racing Club, Rangitikei Racing Club, Feilding Jockey Club, Marton Jockey Club 
& Otaki-Maori Racing Club

•	 $8,820,000 – New Zealand Racing Board.

The Bank of New Zealand holds first registered mortgages over Awapuni, Trentham and Otaki racecourses as well as property 
situated at Shirriffs Road and Pioneer Highway, Palmerston North and a perfected security interest in all acquired property of RACE 
Inc.

New Zealand Thoroughbred Racing

The NZTR Trentham and Otaki track loans were re-documented and rolled into one loan during the year.  The balance at 31 July 2013 
is $542,948 and the termination date is 1 May 2027.  The interest rate at balance date is 3.61%.

New Zealand Racing Board

The NZRB has provided RACE with a $3m five year working capital facility.  As at balance date this facility was drawn to $2,875,000 
with accrued interest of $122,794.  The interest rate is 3.50%.

While the NZRB loan facility expires in February 2014, the Board is confident that the facility will be renegotiated and extended 
beyond twelve months and therefore consider it appropriate to disclose the debt as a non current liability.

The NZRB holds second priority registered mortgages over Awapuni, Otaki and Trentham racecourses.

notes to the accounts 2013

33
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Note 3 - Property, Plant & Equipment

2013

Cost Price Accumulated 
Depreciation

Book Value 
2013

Depreciation 
Charge

Plant, Equipment & Furnishings $1,457,027 $1,013,027  $444,000 $88,218

Buildings & Racecourse Facilities $28,071,382 $5,474,445 $22,596,937 $559,285

Land $7,606,441 - $7,606,441 -

Total $37,134,850 $6,487,472 $30,647,378 $647,503

Included in Buildings & Racecourse Facilities is Work in Progress of $21,776.

Property Intended for Sale comprises land ($405,585) and subdivision costs ($360,421).  During the year seven Grand Oaks sections 
were sold.

2012

Cost Price Accumulated 
Depreciation

Book Value 
2012

Depreciation 
Charge

Plant, Equipment & Furnishings $1,468,812 $952,212   $516,600         $93,650   

Buildings & Racecourse Facilities $28,015,103       $4,930,595    $23,084,508         $566,504

Land $7,606,451       - $7,606,451         -

Total $37,090,366       $5,882,807 $31,207,559         $660,154

Included in Buildings & Racecourse Facilities is Work in Progress of $59,265.

Property Intended for Sale comprises land ($973,394) and subdivision costs ($860,550).  During the year five Grand Oaks sections 
were sold.

Note 4 – Investments

RACE Inc on behalf of the six member Clubs is a member of the Central Districts Cluster Partnership and holds an investment of 
$29,263 (2012 - $58,128).

Note 5 - Commitments

RACE Inc entered into an agreement on 26 August 2011 for the lease of new IT equipment at Awapuni and Trentham.  The term is 36 
months.

RACE Inc entered into an agreement on 5 May 2011 for the lease of two new photocopiers at Awapuni and Trentham.  The term is 
60 months.

Note 6 – Related Parties

Board member John Henderson is a partner of law firm Evans Henderson Woodbridge who have provided legal services to RACE 
during the year.  RACE has also purchased products from Ravensdown Fertiliser Co-op Ltd of whom John Henderson is a director.

Board member Graeme Martin is the owner of Martin Engineering who provided engineering services at Awapuni during the year.

Various Board members and their associated entities may have also provided sponsorship monies for race meetings during the year.

All of the above transactions are within the normal conditions of trading.

Note 7 – Contingent Liabilities

There are no known contingent liabilities as at balance date (2012: Nil).

Note 8 - Revenue

Race Inc had a total income for the 2013 season of $17,181,969 (2012 - $17,375,133).  Included in this is $1,115,052 (2012 - $1,100,087) 
of charges between the various RACE divisions.

Note 9 – Earthquake Prone Buildings

Wellington Racing Club has received notification from Upper Hutt City Council regarding the assessment of earthquake prone 
buildings.  RACE has significant building infrastructure at Trentham with a book value of $7.8m.  The Upper Hutt City Council desktop 
assessments indicate that most buildings are below the minimum safety threshold and for financial reporting purposes this could result 
in a significant impairment to the valuation of these buildings.

RACE has engaged an engineer and an initial assessment indicates that the buildings could meet the code.  A full engineer’s report 
will be completed by the end of 2013.  Once this is done and if required, an exercise to assess the value of any impairment for these 
buildings will be carried out and therefore any such associated financial impact cannot be quantified in these financial statements.
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We have audited the financial statements of RACE, which comprises of the statement of financial position as at 31 July 2013, the 
statement of financial performance, the statement of movements in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended.  These 
include a summary of significant accounting policies and are prepared in accordance with Section 28 (2) of the Racing Act 2003. 

Boards’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Board is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting practice in New Zealand and for such internal control as the Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Other than in our capacity as auditor of Wellington Racing Club, Rangitikei Racing Club, Otaki Maori Racing Club, Manawatu Racing 
Club, Marton Jockey Club and Feilding Jockey Club, we have no relationship with, or interests in, RACE.

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

As disclosed in the financial statements in note 9, Wellington Racing Club has received notification from Upper Hutt City Council 
regarding a desktop assessment of earthquake prone buildings.  RACE has significant building infrastructure at Trentham.  The Upper 
Hutt City Council assessment indicates that most buildings are below the minimum safety threshold and for financial reporting 
purposes this could result in a significant impairment to the valuation of these buildings.  An exercise to assess the value of any 
impairment for these buildings has not yet been carried out and therefore the associated financial impact cannot be quantified in these 
financial statements.

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial 
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of RACE as at 31 July 2013 and its financial performance and 
cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and Section 28 (2) of 
the Racing Act 2003. 

Auditor’s report 
To the Members of Racing at Awapuni, Otaki and Trentham Combined Enterprise Inc 

Emphasis of Matter

As disclosed in Note 2 of the financial statements, the $2.99 million loan from the New Zealand Racing Board expires in February 
2014. The Board believes the facility will be renegotiated for a term beyond 12 months from the date of these financial statements, 
and therefore considers it appropriate to continue disclosing the loan as a term liability. RACE relies on the continued support from its 
funders to adopt the going concern assumption.

Cotton Kelly

20 September 2013

This audit report relates to the financial statements of RACE Incorporated (the Society) for the year ended 31 July 2013 included on the Society’s website. The Society’s 
governing body is responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the Society’s website. We have not been engaged to report on the integrity of the Society’s website. 
We accept no responsibility for any changes that July have occurred to the financial statements since they were initially presented on the website. 

The audit report refers only to the financial statements. It does not provide an opinion on any other information which may have been hyperlinked to or from the 
summary financial statements. If readers of this report are concerned with the inherent risks arising from electronic data communication they should refer to the 
published hard copy of the audited financial statements and the related audit report dated 20 September 2013 to confirm the information included in the audited financial 
statements presented on this website. Legislation in New Zealand governing the preparation and dissemination of financial information may differ from legislation in other 
jurisdictions.
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MEMBERSHIP LISTS
Life Members
1964 P G Arlidge

1964 R N D Broughton

1977 G J Chit tick

1961 G B Fell MNZM

1970 A R Fenwick

1965 W Freeman

1965 Dr B E Goulden

2009 D M Jewell

1986 M T Leamy

1962 L A McCool

1961 H L Perry

1978 G B Sargent

Honorary Members
1961 A M Abraham

1964 L D Allen

1965 N J Andrews

1970 L E Andrews

1952 J L Arlidge

1962 T S Baker

1956 C N Baxter

1971 K A Bennett

1971 K J Billet t

1970 T Campbell

1971 R Corbett

1964 M G Cross

1965 G N Cruden

1962 R W Eglington

1966 R S Fell

1969 T Fraser

1965 B S Freeman

1960 J M Gatrell

1947 B Gibbons

1964 W A Gilliland

1967 C R Grace

1968 V E Hughes

1964 A H Inteman

1983 M Kelly

1966 Dr G M Kirk

1961 G I Lamber t

1952 F H Larsen

1965 C N C Leicester

1972 I J Lowndes

1950 Mrs J E MacLeod

1969 B M Mitchell

1962 O K Mitchell

1964 G T New

1965 K T O’Donnell

1955 O R M Phillips

1964 G M Robinson

1970 C M Simpson

1966 H M Smith

1965 D R Stephenson

1964 J A Tannahill

1964 T A Trotter

1968 M R Wadham

1966 P R Waldin

1966 J W Wall

1996 T C Williams

1965 A C Wilson 

1966 J H Willson

1964 T P York

1967 A D Yorke

1983 C Young

Premier Members 
2001 E R Astwood

2008 J Attwell

2008 S Beatie

2007 J M Benton

2001 P Bisset

1987 G J Boyd

2008 R N Chamberlain

2006 B Collis

2009 M Cour tney

2012 B Crothers

2011 K M Cursons

1988 CB Dorn

2012 O Ferr ige

1972 J C Furness

1995 B E Green 

2012 J Grigg

1977 D L Harr ison

2008 M Horn

2010 G Hughes

2011 K Jef fer ies

2003 R D B Kennedy

2009 R Kennedy

2009 S Kit t

2000 Dr S Lombard

1978 A W Macleod

1979 I W McSweeney

2006 Mrs J Meir ing

1997 H Montgomery

2007 K Mulcahy

2006 T O’Brien

1999 M O’Flaher ty

2000 M Payne

2006 G Peck

2007 N Phillips

1989 R W Potter

2003 G Punler

2007 G Quick

2004 L A Schroder

2006 T Schroder

1993 I L Scott

1980 S J Shirr if fs

2001 N Taylor

1984 B Sutherland

2011 J H J Tr istram

1999 Ms B Walker 

1975 J F Waller

1991 J P Wealleans

2012 D Webb

2012 J Webb

1998 S G Wells

1982 B R Williams

1985 H D Wilson

2006 J Wistrand

2000 B J Young

Members
2003 H C Akers

1998 R Algar

2007 M Alice Hood

1989 H W Allen

1998 A E S Anderson

1987 Dr I L Anderson

1980 Prof R D Anderson

2012 D Aull

1999 R Avery

1983 Mrs J L Bain

1995 A I Bambry

2003 B Barwick

1999 W G Beattie

1998 B H Beilby

1998 J & R Bensemann

2007 P Bevins

1996 R A Black

2007 A Bloxham

1976 D A Boniface

1982 D F Boniface

2006 K Boniface

1998 A Broad

2004 D R Brown

1982 D W Brown

1992 C G Bryant

2007 K N Buckman

1994 M J Bull

1975 D G Burmeister

2013 L Cahill

1982 S D Campbell

2012 W N Campbell

1978 N M Cantwell

2009 D Carey

2005 G Carne

1999 P J Carr

1997 P Carroll

1997 J A Cheetham

2009 W Clapper ton

1995 B Clare

1976 L A Clark

2002 B Clements

1999 T M Climo

1985 A K Collins

1975 D Collins

2009 T S Cooke

1974 Miss H J Cornfor th

2010 D Cossar

2004 A Craven

1988 J M Creaven

2012 A Crisp

2001 M Crooks

2002 J & M Croxson

2007 W Curr ie

2003 S A Darby

1999 K J Davey

1997 J E Day

2002 Mrs K De Vantier

1983 A Dennison

1978 R B Dilks

2003 G S Dome

1995 J A Doyle

2008 J Drake

1986 B M Dray ton

1994 W J Duncan

2006 N B Dunlop 

2011 J Dunlop

1981 W L Dunn

1982 M A Durant

2004 K P & H R Eagle

Manawatu Racing Club Membership
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2009 S Eames

1999 Mr J Evans

2011 M Fage

2006 J Fallen

2008 D Faulkner

1997 A J Fell

2003 D Fell

2004 W P Fell

2003 M C Fenwick

1988 Dr E C Fir th

1998 M A Fisk

2005 M Fitzgerald

1982 A M Ford

2007 C Forrest

1983 M W Freeman

2011 O Fr iend

1999 R T Fuller ton-Smith

2003 W Furnell

1978 P G Gillespie

2000 T Gillespie

2006 D Gilshnan

1995 W Gleeson

2005 Justice Goddard

1976 L W Goodman

1995 R P Goodman

2008 H Goodwin

1987 Mrs K A Goodwin

2001 K Green

2005 Keith Green

1998 J R Grif f in

2001 Mrs M J Guy

1995 G P Haddon

2002 D Hall 
2012 B Hapeta

2000 V I Harr iman

1983 C Har t

2003 D Har t

1995 H M Hastie

1983 W B Hawke

2002 H Hawkins

2000 G Hayes

2013 B Hayman

1983 D J Heaphy

1995 S R Hearn

1998 D Hebden

2012 T C Hodder

2003 Mrs S Hodgson

2003 J S Hollander

2003 Mrs G Holmes

1981 B H Hope

2008 G Hor ton

2000 M R How

2003 R J Howell

2010 K Hughes

1977 W D Hughes

2003 J Humphrey

1999 P G Humphries

1997 Mr & Mrs A Ir ving

2007 D & D James

1999 F James

2002 R D Jolly

1999 M G Kawana

1980 T J Kennelly

2003 M Kerr

2001 M King

2000 N King

2003 J Kinnear

1975 W K Kitching

2004 Kathryn Knowles

1975 G G R Lamber t

2003 S Lange

2007 D E Leader

1978 R S L Leader

1989 David Leamy

1975 Denis Leamy

1996 P Leung

2010 Mrs R Lit tlejohn

2005 P Long

2012 C Luers

2013 G Lumsden

1990 J R Mabey

2005 R B Macar tney

1999 A C MacDonald

1979 H A Macdonald

1999 M Mackenzie

2008 S Maclean

1979 Mrs L J Mangin

2008 S Marsden

1975 G W Mar tin

1993 S M Mason

1980 K P McAnulty

2009 J McCormack

2009 W McCreadie

2006 M J McCulloch

1998 A McCullum

2013 A McEwan

1998 B McHardy

1979 Mrs O McIntosh

1973 J D McKay

1972 I McKelvie

2006 A McLachlan

2006 M Meech-Burn

2005 A Miers

2007 C Mitchell

2003 T A Mitchell

1995 P S Moffat

2008 J Montgomery

1985 M Morris

1983 S T Morris

2001 C Mudgway

2000 J D Munn

2007 R Nannestad

2010 J Naylor

1977 T G Neill

2011 J A Nisbet

2003 J O’Brien

1983 J R O’Brien

1980 M D O’Brien

2003 P F O’Brien

1984 K O’Connor

1979 K M O’Neil

2006 B Old

1984 D P Oliver

2008 G Olsen

2006 P Olsen

1972 M Oram

2008 P R Oughton

1998 M Oulaghan

2005 N Palmer

1992 I W Parker

2001 M F Parker

1982 H E Patterson

2007 F Pauwels

1979 H Pearce

1987 R W Per fect

2002 A Perkins

2012 S Phillips

1990 R A Pont

2000 P Pottinger

2008 M Prime

1999 S P Rankin

2013 P Reech

2008 L Reilly

2007 H H Rhodes

1983 D R Richards

1980 R D Richards

1983 E G Rosewarne

2004 C Ross

2009 L & G Rosvall

2004 G Roydhouse

2012 W D Ruby

2013 D Russell

1981 M B Ryan

2005 I E Salisbury

2006 J Salmon

2006 P M Sanders

1998 Mrs C Schulz

1999 D Scott

2003 P B Scott

1993 R I Scott

2005 M Sexton

2008 A M Shanks

2006 G B Shannon

2004 C Sheridan

2011 C J Shipton

2005 P Shor t

1997 B R Siegel

2011 J Simpson

2003 M N Sisley

2006 C Smar t

1997 D R Smith

1996 Grant Smith

2009 K Smith

1972 M A Oram

2009 J M Smith

2012 H Smith

2006 G S Standen

1982 R Sugrue

1983 M R Summers

1984 B Sutherland

2008 F Tacon

2004 D Tamatea

1975 R Taylor

1990 S J Taylor

1997 T C Taylor

1980 P J Tennant

1996 Mrs T Thomson

1997 K Tod

1978 K G Towers

1996 A A Van Der Zwan

2000 R A Walker

1999 L J Wall

1993 B D Wallace

1995 P C Waug

2012 D N Weitzel

1995 C Wells

2003 G J Wenham

1996 A V West

2005 P Weston

2012 W Wildbore

2012 W Whittle

1993 D A Wilde

2011 K Williams

2004 P J Williamson

2013 H Wilton

1990 R J Wiltshire

1981 B J Wing

2006 M Wood

2003 B M Wrenn

2012 B Yucel

2005 P Zimmerman

Junior Members
1998 Miss V Algar

2007 V Algie

2005 L Amey

2000 AJ Armstrong

2005 C Bambry

2010 C Belton

2010 L Bensemann

2012 I Bishop

2012 R Bishop

2012 T Bishop

2009 E Brown

2010 A Buchanan

2008 Dr A Caldicott

2009 C Candy

2009 T Candy

2010 P Cassidy

2007 P Davidson

2012 C De Bres

1999 E Dickie

2006 G Dorn

2007 T Dorn

2005 Z Doyle

2006 K Durker

2003 Miss K Fell

2004 Wp Fell

2007 A Fisher

2010 M Cledhill

2007 R Gordon

2011 S Grey

2006 D Harr is

2008 J Harr is

2010 J Hastelow

2011 M Hastelow

2006 C Haynes

2011 R Heap

2011 E Helleur

2007 B Hibell

2010 A Hughes

2010 N Hughes

2010 R Hughes

2008 M Ivil

2009 L Kemeys

2007 L Knight

2006 S Leatherland

2005 A Letton

2013 Tc Lumsden

2013 P Lumsden

2007 A Lupton

2009 T Mahoney

2008 M Matenga

2010 A Mazengarb

2003 B McDougall

2004 D Michie

2013 C Nicols

2005 Victoria Norling

2006 A Old

2008 S Olsen

2003 D Palmer

2005 S W Robson

2005 R J Scar let t

2006 C Shannon

2007 L Shannon

2010 B G Skeet

2008 D Standen

2012 K Strutton

2009 A Taylor

2003 M Taylor

2003 Miss S Taylor

2007 R Third

2008 Tutikere

2009 A Viles

2005 R Wall

1999 C Webb

2007 M Wilk inson

Ashhurst Life Member
1949 K R Drummond

Ashhurst Honorary 

Members
1965 A Berr ington

1952 R N Bluett

1961 R M Campbell

1968 J R Elston

1964 B J Giles

1956 V I Harr iman

1963 A L Hook

1958 B C Hughes

1967 J M Jaggard

1948 F L Jones

1954 M T Leamy

1957 R T McCrae

1957 D Newcombe

1957 H Rober t

1964 H C Ross

1957 A L J Sinclair

1963 G B Slack

1963 L E Wolfsbauer

Ashhurst Members
1980 H C Akers

2005 Mrs B Altenburg

2013 M Ashdown

1971 W G Beattie

2005 T Benson

2006 S Bolton

1973 D E Bridge

2006 P Browne

1984 D E Clay

1980 D E Denton

2006 G & D Dickons

2006 B E Eagles

2006 M Gallagher

1986 B Golding

1975 B H Gush

1990 C D Hepburn

2005 N Hopper

1980 G E Johnson

1991 R H Kelly

1990 D A Kitchen

2013 K Large

1983 David Leamy

1983 Denis Leamy

1980 A C MacDonald

1980 H A MacDonald

2005 D R McLean

2005 N McLean

1988 Mrs R M McLean

2013 J C Nicholson

2005 J H Oliver

1983 B J O’Neil

1994 M W Parker

2006 K Paterson

2013 R Pederson

2006 W Redfearn

1975 B J Slack

1985 R W Smar t

2013 W Southree

1984 S M Stone

1995 R V Tomlin

1981 R G Wolfenden

Life Members
M B Andrews

G I Ellery

W F Freeman

R H Hazelwood

I R F McKelvie

W H Parker

E H Symes

N T Wells

Honorary Member
Mrs M MFrecklington

Premier Members
B Newman

N T Oldf ield

Race Members
D Brown

H T Dalrymple

M T Field

Z W Frecklington

C R Grace

N Hammond

T P Harr is

W P Jamison

T S Last-Harr is

R W McDermott

B J McKelvie

C J F McKelvie

O Novenski

J A Roache

G Stone

T P Tahi

A Third

J Turkington

SK Turner

P R White

Rangitikei Racing Club Membership
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Country Members
D W Andrews

J C Byrnes

Mrs M Car twright

B Cobham

M A Collinson

M Cording

G J Cvitanovich

K Davies

R F De Burgh

T A Eade

D B Emery

B Frecklington

L T Frecklington

D Fredericks

H A Gallen

T Gallen

BN Green

P B Harre

A Ills ton

B Ills ton

K Irmie

C E Jef free

F V Jurgens

E H Karipa

S P Kar ipa

D & N Kinloch

W P Manaia 

J & J Maxwell

N McAlister

G McDermott

P L McLaughlin

J G Mitchell

D K Mudford

L Pickford

K P Richardson

T Scotland

G P Scully

R Smith

T Staf ford

B Swainson

D M Thomas

D Timmins

M A Ward

N Whisker

P Whitehead

C E Whitters

H D Wilson

R G Young

Life Members
C G Bary

ER Dix

D McK Duncan

J C Furness

C R Grace

W L McBeth

C McR Simpson

T A Trotter

Honorary Members
D J Har t

G McConaghty

H D McLean

Mrs S McManaway

N A Whale

P N Wiggleswor th

Premier Members
M T Burke

D J Duncan

A Elkerbout

J F C Henderson

P A McDougall

R M Young

Race Members
W Aldridge

R Barr ington

Mrs C Boyd

CR Brown

D Conza

J A D Cooper

C Cronin

A Dalgety

J A Duncan

Mrs Jean Duncan

K McK Duncan

P Fenton

K J Flintof f

M Gilmour

B N Green

H V Hansen

T Hansen

A B Heywood

BP Heywood

A M Howard

M C J Hurley

A Ills ton

P Keenan

B Lampp

J Moffett

M Nitschke

D O’Leary

P O’Neil

Miss F Taylor

N T Oldf ield

Dr T J Parry

T Pearce

E W Rayner

J Rayner

C R Renshaw

P McK Rowe

B Stantiall

F Taylor

R J Stantiall

S Taylor

G E Thomas

A S Trotter

C Turner

J G Wasno

G P Weston

T L White

D Wright

Country Members
D T Abraham

R W Alexander

M H Alexander

R L Armstrong

Mrs C Aston

R J Aston

I W Black

G J Blackmore

D Bolton

J S Br ice

D E Bydder

N C J Byford

C R Car twright

C M Chamberlain

D P Clark

K Conley

J Couchman

P Couchman

H Coulter

E E Cowley

P R Crawford

D Cunningham

W Duncan

H S Dyke

R N Ellery

Mrs B Elliot

K Farquhar

T Gatrell

W J Gibbs

Mrs N Glasgow

B Gordon

A R Grace

Mrs S Grace

S Gracie

G W Greer

I Gunn

R Hansen

N C Harre

W Hausman

B Hendra

G Hendra

A R Hurley

N & J Johnson

MA Jones

S Kelly

Mrs M Kidd

R B Lamber t

R C Leary

A S Lourie

D H Macnab

G J Mainwaring

D McDougall

T F J McVerry

J J Monckton

Mrs J O’Shanassy

B K Poppe

C H Ramsay

P Rayner

Marton Jockey Club Membership

P G Rayner

M G Robinson

M E Salisbury

A Simmons

R Simpson

G K Skou

P B Skou

C S Skou

P S D Smith

T S Smith

W S South

D Stantiall

B Stembridge

I Stephens

T J Taylor

D K Thomson

Mrs B M Thomson

J M Tierney

Mrs J Trotter

J D Vickers

B J Wing

E Waghorn

J Walters

B White

Life Members
1963 C T McKay

1961 J B Muir

1953 G T New

1984 W L Scott

1963 T P York

Honorary Members
1961 B O Blackler

1966 A H Brown

1961 R G Brown

1965 B H Buchanan

1961 A J Clark

1966 R Corbett

1969 Mrs R A De Malmanche

1971 A J Evans

1950 Mrs B Gibbons

1961 G L Hare

1954 D M K Jones

1968 S R Jones

1953 E F Krull

1961 C N C Leicester

1964 F B Maurice

1967 E C Macleod

1969 J F McBeth

1967 D J McLean

1971 R J & C L Mudgway

1959 H L Perry

1951 J O Shannon

1953 R I Shor tall

1968 S C Strahan

1970 D H Sweet

1964 L P Walden

1958 A C Wilson

Premier Members
2012 S Alford

1981 R Bisman

1987 M K Bryant

1977 T L Fraser

1975 D S Freeman

2010 A Managh

1983 J C McNeill

1994 G J Pyne

2011 Mrs K Scott

2000 S J Scott

2008 S Westby

Race Members
2012 E Bar tlet t

2011 Mrs B Benge

2008 A Bonnor

2012 H Brown

1984 P J Coogan

2004 J Coombes

2007 S Fisher

2001 E Fitzgerald

2002 S T Fraser

2011 G Goodwin

1989 R K Gray

2001 J W Groom

1994 J W Hare

2008 F Heap

2011 R P Hocken

2004 D E J Holm

1975 R K Howie

2002 Mrs E Hughes

1982 D J Humphrey

1981 R F Humphrey

1981 R J Humphrey

2004 A R Hurley

2009 T King

2010 M Kunac

1996 J D MacDonald

2003 N Managh

1994 D L Morison

2008 K Mott

2006 R O’Brien

1983 Mrs K P O’Donnell

2007 M W Pickford

1981 M E Sinclair

2000 S J Tracy

2004 H D Trotter

1991 D J Walker

1993 C D Waller

2007 R Waugh

1997 S C Waugh

1994 P B Wealleans

2001 J R Wheeler

1990 C W Young

Country Members
2001 T Andrews

1999 G C Baker

1984 R W Barnett

2005 P Barnett

1975 R W Berry

1999 K C Blackler

1981 A R Brown

2012 K Bydder

1993 A J Chapman

1999 K K Clapham

2009 J Cowan

2008 R & P Culpan

2001 K M Cvitanovich

2006 A J Davis

1978 L Devonshire

1999 M Dinsdale

2008 T M J Donovan

1983 B C Edgecombe

2001 R Edwards

1999 L Evans

2000 D F Flanagan

1990 M T D Ford

1990 K A Gracie

2001 M C Guy

2001 G F Handcock

2012 N Hardy

1992 A E G Hare

2000 P B Harre

2006 I Heap

2001 G E Hitchman

2001 J Hooper

2001 K S Hughes

1997 P B Jackson

2000 W Kennard

2001 Mr J Kinane

1989 C J Kirk

1975 G D G Lintott

2005 R J & C L Mackley

1997 A W Macleod

2001 Mrs G Mar tin

2000 P K McManus

1981 P J Michie

1982 M H Mudgway

1997 C N Mudgway

1997 L H W Mudgway

1998 B A Polson

1999 R M Pratt

2010 B Rees

2008 M Riordan

2000 P L Rix

1982 K D Roache

2010 R Rober ts

1990 K J Smith

1994 S J Speedy

2000 S G Sutherland

2009 I Tr icklebank

1984 W J Turner

1982 D S Tylee

1977 J W Wall

2004 C Waugh

2009 C Webber

2008 Mrs P Williams

1999 O S Winter

2006 D Wright

2002 G A Yule

Feilding Jockey Club Membership
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Life Members
R Jacob

A G McGill

S Moffat t

P N Roach

N M Winiata

Honorary Members
N Ames

Premier Members
E Croad

A Hamill

S Jackson

G S McCreadie

P McGregor

J Muller

S A Spijkerman

Race Members
Mrs B E Baldwin

A K Birchall

G K Fletcher

B W Hannan

Mrs J Jackson

P Johnson

S Kiteley

H J McGuinness

P R G Milne

B Nokes

R E Orzecki

L Nor th

B E Radich

J A Sanders

B J Scown

Ordinary Members
L Adams

C R Armstrong

C L Baker

A P Baker

R Baker

C Bawnister

W L T Bevan

Q Biel

A Black

R Blackmore

P Brown

L A Bryson

G M Carkeek

Hoani Carkeek

K Carkeek

M H Carkeek

Micky Carkeek

U K Carkeek

J Carmont

C Chit ty

M Chit ty

BClimie

T Connor

B A Cootes

T Davis

E W Devonshire

J I Donaldson

M Elliot

D Emery

J Er iha

R A Frost

J E Frost

H N Fulford

T Fulford

J Gordon

L C Gormanly

J A Grace

B H Gray

P Hakaraia

T H Hakaraia

J Hapeta

J W Harr is

Noel G Harr is

P Hawea

R Hawea

J I Henare

J C Henshall

C Hir ini

T Ireland

P S James

B T Jamison

T E Jamison

D M Johnson

J Johnson

M R Johnson

M B Johnson

Miss M B Johnson

R H Johnson

W R Johnson

M T Lawton

N Loader

D M Logan

H Logan

M Logan

H K Logan

P Love

M G Luke

G Mabey

S A McGill

W Mc Gregor

H M McIntyre

P G Merr ill

R Mete-Kingi

T J Moffat t

M A Morgan-Allen

H Nepia

W J Nicholls

T Nicholson

D Page

L R Parata

H R Parr

T Pohio

S Por ter

M Price

R D Ransf ield

H N Rauhihi

M Rene

R Rene

J M Rikihana

Q Rikihana

R Rikihana

H R Roa

T Roa

P G Robinson

M Roir i

M Ropata

H Ropata

P Ropiia

H T Royal

R Royal

M J Smith

I Smith

M A Taratoa

N Taratoa

R H Taratoa

P Tawhaio

B Te Whero

N Te Wiata

P Tuhi

M J Tunoho

J Underwood

R M T Waaka

J H Webber

V N Webster

W Webster

S Williams

A Winiata

R K Winiata

J Winiata

J Zander

Associate Members
A D Abraham

G C Adams

A Akuhata

L W Anderson

A Archibald

K Ardern

M Baker

J Barker

L Bar low

F Barone

S Barron

T Beere

M F C Benton

K Bevan

K Blackburn

T Booth

M C J Bowers

R Bowers

M Bradshaw

A H B Bridge

C M Bridge

E C Brown

S E Brown

B T Browne

J G Bryson

J K Bunce

G J Bur ton

M Byers

C D Campbell

P Campbell

B Cardif f

G Carleton

L Carleton

M Chambers

M J Chambers

TD Chatter ton

L Ching

C E Christie

D A Christie

R J B Clevely

B Coe

S J Coleman

M Colman

J Coneybear

Otaki - Maori Racing Club Membership S J Cooper

P M Corbett

J D Cotter ill

E Cowley

C A Cragie

M M Craigie

P J W Crozier

K Danby

T Date

P David

V David

P Davies

R C Davies

E R Davis

M H Davis

G DeGraaf

B C Dickie

B Dodd

J Doig

J S Eades

T B Edlin

A P Edwards

H Edwards

W Fair ley

M A Faith

Mrs C Felton

L P Ferguson

R F Ferretti

M Ferr is

G Fox

D Garr ity

J N Gates

H A Geale

P C K Geoghegan

H Gerr itsen

T E Govenlock

P R Graham

T Greig

V L Greig

B W Haami

J C Hall

B Hamilton

E Hammond

J A Hansby

D Hapeta

P M Harr is

R Harr ison

V A Hawkins

D Hayden

B Heenan

J Henderson

R Henderson

R Henelius

J Hika

K Hika

A M Hill

J H Hodges

G A Hodson

M F Hogan

S Hooson

H Hoterene

R Houia

T J Howell

M Hunt

T B Hunter

L Hutchinson

G Hutton

G Inglis

E J Ireland

P Izett

N Izett

D Jackson

K Jackson

P S Jackson,

J Jacobs

V J Jeal

T P Jeal

D J Johnson

B J Jones

M Judd

N F Just

J Karavasil

A J Keay

M Rose Keay

A H (Tony) Kebbell

C Kee-Sue

B F Kelly

P T Kelly

A E Kendrick

C E Kendrick

T J Kennelly

H V Kerr

J Kerr

M Lawrence

L Lee

B I Lewis

C S Lewis

W O Lisle

D A Lit tlejohn

M A Lyall

M D Lyon

J E Manning

S Manning

G Mansf ield

R J Marshall

D Mar tin

I Mason

H Mathews

J McArdle

P Mcarley

M McAsey

K F McCar thy

T McEwan

P E McLachlan

J M McLaughlin

S R McMaster

B McMaster

J S McMurchie

R Merr ill

J Mills

R Mills

C A Moody

D Morgan

G Morresey

C G Mowbray

J A Nelson

K Nepia

D Neufeld

D Newman

S O’Leary

T H P O’Leary

C Odgen

A R Osborne

B Pailthorpe

S Parker

W H Parker

G E Petersen

R L Potter

T Potts

L Pr ice

D K Pritchard

I Ransf ield

B M Rawleigh

V Renner

G G Richardson

R H Richardson

H & L Richmond

C Rikihana

R P Ringer

C J Rober tson

G B Robinson

K Rosson

T J Rountree

Mrs L F Sanf t

R L Schwabe

C Schwable

R I Scott

D Scr imgeour

O J Shields

T Shor tland

P Simmonds

J C Simpson

E W J Sims

E M Sinclair

J E Sinclair

R Slack

C E Smith

H D Smith

W M J Smith

L Solomon

G E Spence

J F Spiers

D Standen

J G Steele

K H Stempa

K C Stephens

J E Stephenson

M Stevens

Kevin J Stevenson 
B J Stocker

J Street

G Strother

V J Stubbs

P R Sumner

SL Sundgren

R Taranchokov

S H Taylor

W D Taylor

W Taylor

P Taylor

H Te Hone

T G Thomas

J R Thompson

P Thomson

R W Thomson

A M Thornhill

A S Tichborne

C W Tombs

G S Treleaven

P T Tuohy

J A Valleli

M M Vincent

I Walker

G R Ward

C J Warwick

D E Warwick

R G Weggery

G Welsh

R Whatarra

D Whiterod

L Whitley

S J Wilk ins

A J Williams

A R Williams

John Williams

D G Williamson

M R Willis

R J Wishar t

G P Youdvald



4746

Life Members  
Abraham B L J 	 1971

Alexander Dr W S 	 1962

Archibald J M W 	 1962

Austad J 		  1962

Austad Dr W I 	 1962

Austin D S 		 1962

Avery B F 		  1970

Bor thwick R J 	 1962

Bourke G T H 	 1970

Braham K I 		 1962

Brockelsby M 	 1962

Brown M L 		 1997

Cameron R B 	 1962

Cameron Miss E F 	 1965

Campbell C K 	 1971

Chapman Sir George 	 1969

Clout D H 		 1962

Cooper K J P 	 2002

Crawford S D 	 1962

Cregoe R J A 	 1962

Crombie Mrs C 	 1990

Cunningham T B 	 1968

Cunningham R N 	 1967

Cunningham M W 	 1962

Des Tombe F A W 	 1962

Dixon R A 		 1977

Donald J Q 	 1958

Fell G B MNZM 	 1963

Fisher R H 		 1966

Flipp W A 		  1963

Flipp R A 		  1967

Fokerd J E 		  1980

Galvin D J 		  1969

Gendall The Hon. Justice J W 	
		  1980

Gibbs C O 		 1968

Glennie G R 	 1962

Gordon J L 		 1970

Grace Mrs J 	 1969

Guerin P G 	 1969

Harr ison C R 	 1962

Hodgins H D O 	 1962

Holden D R W 	 1962

Hope Mrs C M 	 1967

Knyvett M A 	 1962

Lindsey D J 	 1962

MacMorran G H 	 1958

Madden P J 	 1962

Magee J McG 	 1962

Maher W P 	 1963

Manthel N F 	 1962

Manthel R A N 	 1962

Matthews J R 	 1949

McCready A J 	 1962

McRae A M 	 1968

Meo L M 		  1962

Metcalf R W 	 1962

Mexted Mrs S M 	 1972

Mygind G H 	 1970

Norwood C J B 	 1963

O’Brien Mrs K M 	 1995

O’Neill M J 		 1962

Perry H L 		  1962

Pope D A 		  1962

Post C F M 		 1962

Preston Mrs D 	 2001

Preston R N 	 1972

Preston B A V 	 1962

Preston S E 	 1972

Ridley-Smith Dr R M 	 1965

Saggers R L 	 1966

Sar ten R L 		 1962

Shanahan F M 	 1966

Siversen P A 	 1963

Smith Comm. W J L 	 1962

Smith P J B 		 1963

Steel J A 		  1963

Sutherland J B 	 1956

Swafford J L 	 1964

Symes T W M 	 1966

Symonds I H	  1962

Tannahill J A 	 1963

Todd J D 		  1958

Treadwell Dr W J 	 1969

Turner Mrs V M 	 1958

Wagg R L 		  1962

Ward H E 		  1962

Whyte M A C 	 1969

Williams R A 	 1963

Williams T C 	 1962

Young P T 		  1957

Gold Members  
Anderson K L 	 1987

Charlton Mrs B A 	 2008

Clark P 		  1986

Condren Mrs B R 	 2006

Day K 		  2005

Edwards Miss C E 	 2012

Grant S W 		 1987

Grant A W 	 1982

Hardy M 		  2009

Janis M S 		  1981

King G		  2004

Lahman R J 		 1999

Macdonald J 	 2004

McCarr ison I E 	 1977

McTaggar t G 	 2011

McWhinnie A 	 2005

Newman L M 	 1990

O’Donnell M F 	 2007

Persico J 		  1978

Pinfold T		  2012

Rhind Ms R 	 1981

Rogers R 		  2011

Skews Miss A	 2012

Viber t Mrs L V 	 2008

Wallace D W 	 2007

Watson Dr S 	 2005

Whale B 		  1986

Whale C 		  1985

Whale B I 		  2011

Members  
Alexander G 	 2013

Allan B N 		  2007

Allen J S 		  1987

Allen M R 		  2011

Allison C D 	 1997

Allison G R 	 1986

Anderson J L 	 1999

Anderson J M 	 1989

Anderson J L 	 1992

Anderson Sir John 	 1973

Anderson G R 	 1992

Anderson Mrs E M 	 2001

Archibald D A 	 2007

Archibald D C 	 1992

Armstrong P F 	 2010

Ar thur Dr G P 	 2005

Ashby E 		  2003

Attf ield R R 	 1976

Baddiley A B 	 2013

Baker Mrs V J 	 1995

Baker G 		  2009

Barber S J 		  2004

Barnao S 		  2002

Barnao J A 		 2006

Barrance J M 	 1975

Bell G E 		  1989

Benge I G 		  2010

Bennett P J 	 1994

Bentley P G 	 2009

Berkett J R 		 1978

Bernard J M 	 2011

Ber tini A 		  1997

Best G K 		  2007

Beyer R G N 	 1987

Beyer T J N 	 1973

Bird M C 		  1993

Bissell A G 		 2004

Blackwell Mrs M A 	 1993

Blades P 		  1995

Blair J D 		  2003

Bliem Mrs M 	 1986

Bolt Sir Richard 	 1980

Bonifant M P D 	 2001

Bourke J P 		 1973

Bourne G L 	 2006

Bowmar A 		 1989

Brandwood M J 	 2006

Bremner Miss A J	 2013

Bristol C F W	 2013

Brown G B D 	 1995

Brown I D 		  1976

Brown T W 	 2008

Brown B H 		 2006

Brown B J 		  1978

Brown M P 		 1998

Brown Mrs N 	 2009

Brown A R 		 1996

Brown Miss A M 	 2011

Bruce W M 	 1986

Burley K 		  2011

Burn C P 		  2004

Burn T J 		  1980

Burnet J A 		 1973

Burnett Ms C 	 1996

Burrow D G 	 1980

Bur ton Miss S G 	 1999

Butler D W 	 1984

Callaghan D B 	 2010

Campbell Mrs J C 	 1998

Candy D 		  2007

Carmichael K 	 2011

Carruthers W G 	 1983

Carruthers C R 	 1991

Wellington Racing Club Membership Carson Mrs R M 	 2008

Catley Ms L C 	 2008

Chandler J P	 1995

Chandler P		 2010

Chandler W R 	 1990

Chapman D J 	 2005

Chapman C J 	 2004

Cheng P W 	 1985

Cherry M 		  1987

Chong S W 	 2010

Claasen B A 	 1984

Clevely R J B 	 2002

Clif t A 		  2002

Clouston Miss C M 	 2013

Clout Mrs A I 	 2003

Coleman S J 	 1992

Collins T 		  2009

Colson M G 	 2003

Colson G C 	 1982

Condon Mrs J A 	 2000

Condren C 	 1982

Conen T J 		  2007

Connor A J 	 2002

Connor P J 		 1974

Cook Miss E V 	 2012

Coppins D 		 2005

Coppins Mrs M E	 1981

Corcoran Mrs C E	 2012

Corke J W		  1989

Coupland Ms C M 	 2009

Cour tney F W J 	 1992

Cowley R J 		 2000

Craig A I 		  1999

Craig P E 		  1973

Craig Miss J F 	 1987

Craig B C 		  2012

Cranf ield S L 	 1997

Crawford R W 	 2013

Cross R 		  2005

Cross J O 		  1977

Cumming P W B 	 2011

Cunningham Ms D J 	 1988

Cunningham Ms L M 	 1980

Curran A A 	 1977

Cur tis M G 	 2002

D’Ath R H 		  2004

Dalgleish M H 	 1985

Dallas C J 		  1997

Daly M 		  2010

Davie B R 		  1973

De Berry B H 	 1975

De Lamber t G	 2013

De Muth Mrs P M 	 2007

De Vries F A 	 1987

Deans M 		  2004

Dennis A J 		 2007

Dent K 		  2003

Di Leva G A 	 1996

Dickie Ms B C 	 2002

Dodd R A 		  2011

Donovan J G 	 1977

Dorbecker K 	 2001

Dorward P J	 1986

Dougan S 		  2006

Downs F W P 	 1977

Downs W H F 	 1980

Drinkwater J R 	 2007

Drummond P G 	 2001

Duff G J 		  1998

Dunbar C 		  2000

Dunlop K 		  2005

Dunphy R M P 	 1985

Dyke H S 		  1994

Elliott R N 		 1982

Fahey P W	  	 1982

Falk R B 		  2011

Farmer G 		  2008

Fell R S 		  1973

Fenwick M C 	 2002

Fenwick L A C	 2011

Ferguson Miss K M 	 1983

Field T A 		  2011

Fisher R W 		 1988

Fitzgerald Mrs C R 	 2004

Fitzjohn Dr T P 	 2011

Fleming Miss J 	 1984

Flipp A S 		  1997

Florence Miss M 	 1995

Flynn J P 		  1981

Focas A 		  2000

Fokerd R 		  1982

Foot B J 		  1983

Forde A J 		  1996

Forman Mrs D 	 2007

Forman Ms L 	 2011

Forsy th S W G 	 1990

Fountain G J 	 1991

Fowler R F 		 1973

Fox F B N 		  1974

Frampton D R 	 1980

France S 		  1995

France Ms E 	 1985

France Miss M J 	 2003

Fraser A A 		 1995

Freeman M W 	 1996

Freeman G C 	 1993

Frew Ms S 		  2004

Gajadhar Ms J M 	 1989

Gallimore Mrs A H 	 2012

Gates J N 		  1988

Gibson-Smith D 	 2009

Gilber t J T E 	 2009

Gill M J 		  2009

Gill B T		  2009

Gillies Lady Joan 	 1986

Glennie N R 	 2004

Goggin A C W 	 2002

Goldsmith L 	 1995

Gordon M R 	 1991

Gough B L 		 1983

Grace P R 		  2002

Graham R K	 1999

Grant Mrs G J 	 2006

Grant J A 		  1996

Greally P D 	 1981

Greenaway Miss N M	 1987

Grieve I D 		 1983

Guerin K J		  1988

Guppy W N	  1980

Gurney M J 	 1980

Hall Mrs J M 	 1975

Hall Dr J 		  1994

Hallet t R C 	 1990

Halmshaw J 	 1994

Hanlin W M 	 1998

Hanning J J 		 1995

Hanraham R J	 1997

Hatley K R 		 2012

Hare R B		  2013

Harawira B 	 2007

Harr is G E 		 2010

Hawke W B 	 1989

Hawkins T S 	 1983

Herr ick M 		  2006

Herr ick A J 		 2010

Hewitt Mrs J C 	 2003

Hewitt Miss C J 	 2009

Higgs H T 		  2007

Hill N J		   1981

Hill Mrs E A 	 1973

Hines P N 		  2003

Hodge W D 	 2011

Hodson G A 	 1974

Holden H C 	 1980

Holden M D 	 2010

Holden M W 	 1989

Holland P J 		 2012

Holmes B L 	 2012

Hopson A 		  1988

Horrocks R 	 1997

Howe R E 		  1980

Hull M 		  2007

Hunt H J 		  2009

Hunt G 		  1995

Hunt P 		  2008

Hunter M 		  2007

Hurley M C J 	 1980

Hurst Miss K M 	 1989

Hyde G		  2013

Ihaia Mrs E A 	 2010

Irvine P W 		 2011

Isaac Mrs V 	 1988

Jackson A M 	 1980

James A G 		 2013

Jennings A A	 2010

Johnson P 		  2006

Johnson T S L 	 1977

Johnson G C 	 1980

Johnson R R 	 2002

Joseph Mrs S 	 1997

Joyce T J 		  1992

Kane K J 		  2007

Kay P J 		  1994

Kelly A J 		  2003

Kelly D L 		  2006

Kelsey C 		  2009

Kennedy R J	 2012

Kerr H V 		  2009

Kettle S D 		  1985

Kibblewhite B G 	 2013

Kilkelly Mrs J M 	 2009

Killick Mrs S 	 1990

Kinealy M 		  2005

King Ms G 		  2006

Kirkwood Mrs F 	 1989

Kir ton E W 	 1976

Knight W H P 	 1974

Knight S		  2012

Knott J T 		  2006

Labrum D G 	 2002

Laf fey Mrs R M 	 2011

Lamber t J J		  2012

Lambourn Miss M A 	 1995

Lane K A 		  1981

Laurenson A 	 2005

Lawlor J V 		  2009

Lee B 		  2009

Lee T M 		  2010

Leeney J A 		 1973

Leete T 		  2000

Legge J C 		  1980

Leontiou S 		 2007
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Leslie J L 		  1990

Liddle Mrs J 	 2013

Lindberg R J	 1994

Lipa J S 		  1983

Lockwood N 	 1994

Lorimer K 		  2006

Louis Mrs H 	 2002

Lumplecker J 	 1994

Macaulay W H 	 1977

Macdonald D J D 	 1973

MacDonald W D 	 2005

Mackay J C M 	 1980

Maetzig J E 		 2009

Maher Mrs A 	 2009

Maher K B 		  1978

Mahoney B 		 2006

Mander G H 	 1995

Manthel Miss N	 2012

Marsh Mrs M 	 2009

Marshall K G 	 2009

Marshall G 		 2009

Marshall Miss R L	 2012

Mar tin R B 		 2006

Mar tin P 		  2008

Mar tin J B 		  1986

Masseurs J C 	 1997

Matenga Miss P 	 2007

Mazey A D 		 1998

McBurney M 	 2012

McCabe Father M J 	 1986

McCar thy D R 	 2003

McCauley T B 	 2004

Mc Donald N	 2012

McGinn P 		  2009

McGown H D 	 1988

McGown K A 	 1989

McGregor N	 2013

McHattie D B 	 2007

McInnes N 		 1991

McInteer Ms K 	 2012

McKellar Mrs B V 	 2001

McKenzie R T 	 1977

McKnight P A 	 1980

McLachlan A J 	 1984

McLean Miss J A 	 1989

McLeod A C 	 1977

McMorran F W 	 1980

McNaught R T 	 2006

McNicholl I W 	 1987

Meads Ms C 	 2012

Meehan A R 	 1985

Meo R 		  1973

Meo J C 		  1973

Mika Hunt J		 2013

Mills T 		  1982

Mills H A 		  2002

Mills B J 		  1999

Milne B J 		  1980

Mitchell Dr P 	 1989

Mitchell Mrs J P M 	 2011

Moore A 		  2010

Moore R L 		 1978

Moran K R 		 1996

Morel V M 		 1995

Morgan S P 	 2010

Morrissey M 	 2011

Morrow A J 	 2006

Mouat G A 		 2002

Mountier Miss M A 	 1978

Mowbray J R 	 1974

Moylan B F 		 1998

Moynihan M S J 	 2012

Munro Mrs B A 	 2009

Murray M W 	 1987

Mur tagh D J 	 2011

Myers Miss M M 	 1987

Myers J 		  2005

Nalder R E 		 2011

Norrie P W 	 1974

M D Nor th 	 2012

O’Brien R E 	 1976

T O’Brien 		  2012

O’Brien Dr J R 	 1976

O’Donnell Dr T V 	 1977

O’Donnell Mrs F A 	 2011

O’Flaher ty P J 	 2001

O’Leary P A 	 1991

O’Leary D A 	 1991

O’Leary T H P 	 1979

O’Neill Ms L 	 1993

O’Reilly Ms L D 	 2009

Oakly MS K L 	 2009

Ogilvie Miss S J 	 2012

Oliver K P 		  2009

Owles G G 	 1980

Paino P V C 	 2007

Palmer B A 	 1979

Parker K J 		  1980

Parry Mrs J A R 	 2010

Paterson Ms F 	 1996

Patterson P S 	 1997

Patterson H E 	 2003

Paul A N 		  1980

Perkins J H 		 1982

Perry B H 		  1998

Peters G M 	 1979

Peterson R D 	 1995

Phelan Miss K C 	 1989

Pike L D 		  2011

Pivac T M 		  1998

Plant K P 		  1997

Platt W 		  2000

Playle E F 		  1985

Poczwa Dr H J 	 2002

Powell J R 		  2010

Powell B W 	 2012

Preston A 		  2006

Proff it G 		  1990

Pritchard D J 	 2012

Pyne Ms J 		  1998

Quin Mrs A A 	 2006

Quinn J 		  1983

Ramsay G L 	 1980

Ramsbottom E N 	 1998

Rattray J A 		 1980

Raynor Mrs E I 	 1989

Redfern Mrs N B 	 1981

Reed G 		  2004

Renouf R J 		 2004

Renouf J D 		 1974

Renshau Mrs L B 	 2013

Richardson R 	 1996

Rickaby F 		  1986

Rimmer J O 	 2008

Ritchie A D 	 1984

Ritson G K 		 1989

Roache J A 		 1978

Rober ts Miss S E 	 2011

Robinson G A 	 2008

Robinson D H 	 1973

Roche Mrs B E 	 1983

Rodgers Miss K M 	 1990

Rogers R W 	 2008

Rose C H 		  1996

Rosenberg R P 	 1995

Ryan G R 		  1978

Ryland M A 	 1980

Sainsbury N J 	 2012

Sale Miss N 	 1996

Sanders J A 	 1980

Saunders M 	 2011

Schofer P J 		 2009

Scott Miss C 	 1980

Sellars A J 		  2004

Sellars J A 		  2011

Sewell Mrs K D 	 2003

Sewell P R 		 2003

Sharp Mrs M 	 2007

Sharp Miss T S 	 2010

Sheehan Ms A M 	 2009

Sheehy R M 	 1984

Simmonds M 	 2012

Sinclair R 		  2004

Sinclair R H R 	 2008

Singh T 		  2008

Small I R	  	 1973

Smar t J R 		  1983

Smith M		  2012

Smith B J		  2013

Smith C R 		  1974

Smyth K F 		  1980

Snell G K 		  1986

Southey R D 	 1973

Southey C B 	 1973

Southey R A 	 1973

Southey S 		  2010

Spencer K A 	 1998

Spink C 		  2011

Sproule C F 	 1996

Stent A J 		  2003

Stevens T 		  2004

Stivala F A 		 1987

Stobbs D W 	 1980

Stonehouse L J 	 1974

Stott R W R 	 2000

Str ik A M 		  1999

Str ingfellow Mrs M M 	 1982

Stubbs R P 		 1996

Stutz Ms B J 	 2006

Sutherland A G 	 2011

Sutton B C 		 2013

Tait J D 		  1973

Tarrant K B 	 2011

Taylor M A 		 2006

Taylor Mrs F P 	 1998

Taylor C C 		 1976

Taylor Ms M 	 2002

Taylor P J 		  2009

Tebbs Ms J P 	 2009

Tebbutt B W 	 1996

Templeton G J 	 2010

Thomas J D 	 2009

Thomas M 		 2012

Thomas N S B	 2012

Thompson N 	 2009

Thomson M 	 2005

Thomson K W 	 2010

Tit ter M K 		 2012

Tourelle G 		 1998

Town G A 		  1994

Van Hattum Mrs G 	 2010

Van Tongeren L 	 1996

Vincent Ms C 	 1990

Volz Ms J H 	 2005

Waddell Ms K L 	 1991

Wade P D	  	 2008

Wagstaf f N		 1992

Walker T J 		 2009

Walker J A 		 2002

Walker Mrs L M 	 1976

Walker Mrs J N 	 2002

Walkington M 	 2009

Walkington C M 	 2012

Walkin J		  2012

Wallis D E N 	 2002

Walters G 		 2012

Ward R A 		  1973

Ward Mrs P M 	 1978

Warren T H 	 1983

Weitzel R J 	 2001

Wesselingh Mrs C M 	 1999

Weyburne B 	 2009

Whelan Ms K M 	 2003

Whitaker B H 	 1991

White A G 		 1997

White Mrs C F 	 1999

White Ms B L 	 2002

Wiggins P L		 1978

Wilkins K 		  2010

Williams C A S 	 2012

Willis P A 		  2007

Wilson T L 		 2010

Wilson W M 	 1973

Wolfsbauer C J 	 2011

Wood D P 		 2011

Woodhouse D K	 1980

Wor tman W 	 1985

Wright A G 	 1980

Yardley J 		  1977

Yaxley Mrs J N 	 1998

Yiavasis L 		  1983

Young N G A 	 1991

Young D 		  2007

Zame D 		  1973

Zandi C		  2013

Widow Members 
Anderson Mrs J L 	 2000

Best Mrs A R 	 2005

Bourke Mrs M M 	 2001

Cavell Mrs G 	 1995

Clarke Mrs G T 	 2001

Coupe Mrs S M 	 2009

Faith Mrs M A 	 2000

Flipp Mrs P 	 2008

Gif ford Mrs R 	 2008

Goodwin Mrs T E R 	 2007

Grogan Mrs B 	 2010

Heath Mrs J M 	 1995

Hill Mrs R 		  1995

Jones Mrs E 	 2008

MacKay Mrs B M 	 1994

Masseurs Mrs D E 	 1997

McKenzie Mrs R J 	 1995

McLean Mrs A E 	 2000

Murdoch Mrs P 	 2008

Patterson Mrs H W B 	 1968

Sexton Mrs P 	 1997

Warren Mrs L M 	 1982

Weir Lady Anna 	 1984

Willis Mrs M M 	 1998

Wood Mrs K 	 1986

Woods Ms G 	 2011

Cavallo Members 
Basil- Jones S 	 2005

Boyle J 		  2007

Davis Miss S M 	 2011

Ellis T E		  2013

Gibson G W 	 2009

Giles Miss R M 	 2013

Harr ison J 		  2010

Jenkins Miss V N 	 2009

Lewis Ms H 	 2009

Logan E N 		 2010

McKee Miss V J 	 2010

McNeill M 		  2007

Meech Ms J E 	 2009

Middleton B J 	 2012

Moncrief f J -P 	 2008

Mossman J 		 2008

Parker Miss N	 2010

Por ter Miss A	 2013

Rothnie Miss A W E 	 2012

Scotson Miss A H 	 2013

Sellers P M		 2012

Templeton Miss B N 	 2010

Walker S R 		 2012

Warwick D J 	 2009

Watson Miss R L	 2013



race dates
Date Club Licence Meeting

Sat 17-Aug Otaki-Maori RC Feature

Thurs 5-Sept Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 14-Sept Mar ton JC Feature Merial Ancare Mar ton Metric Mile

Sat 19-Oct Otaki-Maori RC Feature Bill Skelton Punters Challenge

Sat 26-Oct Wellington RC Premier Wellington Guineas Day

Sat 2-Nov Feilding JC Feature Ricoh Feilding Gold Cup Day

Tues 5-Nov Otaki-Maori RC Industry Melbourne Cup Day

Tues 12-Nov Manawatu RC Feature RD1 NZ Trotting Cup Day

Thurs 14-Nov Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 23-Nov Rangitikei RC Feature Scully's Products Bulls Country Cup (Xmas @ The Races) 

Sat 7-Dec Wellington RC Premier Westbury Stud Captain Cook Stakes (Xmas @ The Races)

Sat 14-Dec Manawatu RC Feature EziBuy Eulogy Stakes Day (Xmas @ The Races)

Sat 21-Dec Manawatu RC Premier Hotel Coachman Manawatu Cup Day (Xmas @ The Races)

Thurs 26-Dec Manawatu RC Feature Manawatu Standard Boxing Day Races

Sun 5-Jan Otaki-Maori RC Industry Interislander Summer Festival Family Day

Sat 11-Jan Marton JC Premier Gallagher Mar ton Cup Day

Sat 18-Jan Wellington RC Premier JR & N Berkett Telegraph Handicap (Music, Wine & Racing Day)

Mon 20-Jan Wellington RC Feature Interislander Summer Festival Family Day

Sat 25-Jan Wellington RC Premier Wellington Cup Day 

Sat 8-Feb Manawatu RC Feature Carters Ashhurst-Pohangina Cup (Interislander Summer Festival Races)

Sat 22-Feb Otaki-Maori RC Feature Haunui Farm Otaki - Maori Gr 1 WFA

Thurs 27-Feb Marton JC Industry Twilight meeting

Fri 7-Mar Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 15-Mar Wellington RC Premier Wellfield NZ Oaks / Ladies Day

Sat 29-Mar Manawatu RC Premier The Oaks Stud Manawatu Sires Produce Stakes Day

Thurs 3-Apr Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Fri 11-Apr Manawatu RC Tier2 Feature Manawatu Breeders Stakes Day (Farmers Day Out)

Sat 12-Apr Wellington RC Feature Salute To The Stars Day

Fri 25-Apr Feilding JC Tier2 Feature Manawatu ITM Anzac Day Races

Sat 26-Apr Wellington RC Feature

Thurs 2-May Otaki-Maori RC Tier2 Feature

Sat 17-May Rangitikei RC Feature James Bull Rangitikei Gold Cup Day

Sat 24-May Wellington RC Premier Autumn Race Day & Celebrating the WRC Members

Thurs 29-May Feilding JC Industry

Sat 7-Jun Wellington RC Feature Winter Racing & Owners Day at Trentham

Mon 9-Jun Otaki-Maori RC Industry

Sat 14-Jun Manawatu RC Feature Manawatu ITM Jumps Day (Owners Day)

Fri 20-Jun Otaki-Maori RC Tier2 Feature El Cheapo Cars Raukawa Cup

Sat 5-Jul Mar ton JC Feature Marton Business House Supporters Raceday (Mid Winter CATR)

Sat 12-Jul Wellington RC Feature Grant Plumbing Wellington Steeplechase Day

Thurs 24-Jul Manawatu RC Industry Norwoods Farm Machinery Day

Key Awapuni Otaki Trentham

2013/2014 RACE INC DATES



WELLINGTON RACING CLUB
Racecourse Rd, Trentham, Upper Hutt
PO Box 47 024 Trentham, Upper Hutt
04 528 9611
info@trentham.co.nz

trentham.co.nz

AWAPUNI RACING CENTRE
Racecourse Rd, Palmerston North
PO Box 52 Palmerston North
06 356 4940
info@manawaturacing.co.nz

awapuniracing.co.nz

OTAKI-MAORI RACING CLUB
Te Roto Road, Otaki
PO Box 52 Palmerston North
06 356 4940
info@otakimaoriracing.co.nz

otakimaoriracing.co.nz

raceinc.co.nz


